
5700 E. Parker Road    •    Parker, Texas 75002 
(972) 442-6811  •  (972) 442-2894 Fax  •  www.parkertexas.us

AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 12, 2019 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Notice is hereby given the City Council for the City of Parker will meet in a Special Meeting on 
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 7:00 P.M. at the Parker City Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, 
Texas, 75002.  
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America; and 
to the republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice 
for all. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under 
God, one and indivisible. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak to the
Council.  No formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

• Parker’s 50th Anniversary, Saturday, March 30, 2019, from 2:00 to 4:30 p.m.

• Saturday, May 4, 2019 – General Election (EV and ED Info)
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
Apr 21 Apr 22 

Early Voting 
8am – 5pm 

Apr 23 
Early Voting 
8am – 5pm 

Apr 24 
Early Voting 
8am – 5pm 

Apr 25 
Early Voting 
8am – 7pm 

Apr 26 
Early Voting 
8am – 5pm 

Apr 27 
Early Voting 
8am – 5pm 

Apr 28 Apr 29 
Early Voting 
7am – 7pm 

Apr 30 
Early Voting 
7am – 7pm 

May 1 May 2 May 3 May 4 
Election Day 
7am - 7pm 

• Projected 2019 Tax Rate Planning Calendar
CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote. Items
may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff.  

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 15, 2019. [SCOTT GREY]
2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 30, 2019. [SCOTT GREY]
3. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON CANCELING THE

FEBRUARY 19, 2018 REGULAR MEETING. [PETTLE]
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4. INVESTMENT QUARTERLY REPORT. [SAVAGE]
5. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION, ACCEPTING THE 2018

RACIAL PROFILING REPORT. [BROOKS]
6. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO.

2019-596, APPROVING THE HENLEY/JOHNSTON & ASSOCIATES PROPOSAL FOR
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE PARKER
ROAD UTILITY RELOCATIONS. [OLSON/MACHADO]

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ANNUAL AUDIT
REPORT. [SAVAGE]

8. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 774
CALLING FOR AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2019 TO ELECT
THREE (3) CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS AT-LARGE; PROVIDING FOR EARLY
VOTING; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GENERAL ELECTION
CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH COLLIN COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR
THE ORDER AND NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT
THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY]

9. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE JOINT ELECTION
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PARKER (THE
CITY), THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLANO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT (PISD), KNOWN AS (THE SCHOOL), AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF COLLIN COLLEGE DISTRICT (THE COLLEGE). [SHELBY]

10. DISCUSSION/CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON HOME
RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) GOAL FOR SELECTION OF HOME RULE
COMMITTEE. [PETTLE]

ROUTINE ITEMS 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
UPDATE(S): 

• UNITED POSTAL SERVICE UPDATE (OLSON)
REMINDER(S) 

• AN EMAIL REQUESTING VACATION SCHEDULES WILL BE SENT SOON.
HAVE YOUR SCHEDULE READY!

12. ADJOURN
In addition to any specifically identified Executive Sessions, Council may convene into Executive Session at any 
point during the open meeting to discuss any item posted on this Agenda.  The Open Meetings Act provides specific 
exceptions that require that a meeting be open.  Should Council elect to convene into Executive Session, those 
exceptions will be specifically identified and announced.  Any subsequent action, as a result of this Executive 
Session, will be taken and recorded in open session.   

I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on or before February 8, 2019 by 5:00 p.m. at the Parker City Hall, and 
as a courtesy, this Agenda is also posted to the City of Parker Website at www.parkertexas.us. 

http://www.parkertexas.us/
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Date Notice Removed Patti Scott Grey 
City Secretary 

The Parker City Hall is Wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretations or other special assistance for disabled attendees 
must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972 442 6811.  
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Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: City Secretary 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: 

Prepared by:  City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: January 18, 2019 

Exhibits: Proposed Minutes 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 15, 2019. [SCOTT GREY] 
SUMMARY  
Please review the attached minutes. If you have any questions, comments, and/or 
corrections, please contact the City Secretary at PGrey@parkertexas.us prior to the 
City Council meeting. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 02/07/2019 

City Attorney: Date: 

Acting City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _1_ 

C’Sec Use Only 

mailto:PGrey@parkertexas.us


 

 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

JANUARY 15, 2019 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall, 
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Cindy Meyer, 
Cleburne Raney, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor were present. 
Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey, Finance/H.R. Manager Grant Savage, City Attorney Brandon Shelby, 
Fire Chief Mike Sheff (was called out at 7:03 p.m. and returned a few minutes later), 
Police Chief Richard Brooks and Public Works Director Gary Machado 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Diana Abraham led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Randy Kercho led the pledge. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  No 
formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Martha Wilson, 4012 Pecan Orchard Drive, asked about drainage issues near her home 
(Pecan Orchard Drive and Sycamore Lane).  Ms. Wilson noted on August 7, 2018, she 
brought pictures to the City Council meeting on a compact disk (CD) and voiced her 
drainage concerns.  She said she had not been given an update but did acknowledge 
she is aware of continuing repairs occurring on Sycamore Lane and said she hoped 
those repairs would include her drainage issues.   
Mayor Pettle read Andy Redmond’s email into the record.  Mr. Redmond, 7275 Moss 
Ridge Road, voiced concern regarding the CoServe Ltd. d/b/a CoServe Gas Franchise.  
(See Exhibit 1 – Andy Redmond’s email, dated January 15, 2019.) 

CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote. 
Items may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff. 

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 4, 2018. [SCOTT GREY] 
2. DEPARTMENT REPORTS-ANIMAL CONTROL, BUILDING, COURT, AND POLICE  
3. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ACCEPTING A 

DONATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000.00 FROM JAMIE AND LEANN 
TURRENTINE FOR THE PARKER POLICE DEPARTMENT. [BROOKS/SAVAGE] 

4. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 
773, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 488 TO EXTEND THE TERM OF THE 
FRANCHISE GRANTED TO “COSERV LTD. D/B/A COSERVE GAS” FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING AND OPERATING ITS GAS 
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UTILITY SYSTEM IN PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS AND RIGHTS OF WAY IN THE 
CITY; PROVIDING FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THE FRANCHISE; PROVIDING A 
REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. [SAVAGE/SHELBY] 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve consent agenda items 1 through 
4 as presented.  Councilmember Standridge seconded. 
Councilmember Meyer clarified consent agenda item #4, Ordinance No. 773, would 
amend Ordinance No. 488, extending the CoServ Ltd. d/b/a CoServe Gas Franchise 
agreement with no increase.  
Councilmembers Meyer, Raney, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  
Motion carried 5-0. 

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

5. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2019-594, REGARDING HOME RULE. [RANEY/SHELBY] [TABLED – 12042018] 
Mayor and City Council discussed and approved minimum criteria required to serve 
on the Home Rule Charter Commission (HRCC) and the HRCC application, with the 
noted addition of the word “Charter” to the proposed application. (See Exhibit 2 – 
Updated HRCC Application.)  Per the application, the minimum criteria required are 
as follows:  U.S. Citizenship, registered voter in the City of Parker, Texas, and be a 
Parker resident for at least one year.  Applications will be accepted by City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey at pgrey@parkertexas.us from January 30, 2019 through March 1, 
2019. HRCC selection criteria will be developed and discussed at the February City 
Council meeting(s).  The goal is for the HRCC to be representative of all Parker 
residents.   
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Resolution No. 2019-594, 
regarding Home Rule.  Councilmember Standridge seconded with Councilmembers 
Raney, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion and Councilmember 
Meyer voting against the motion.  Motion carried 4-1. 

6. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON KINGSBRIDGE 
PHASE II PRELIMINARY PLAT. [MACHADO] 
Public Works Director Machado reviewed the Kingsbridge Phase II Preliminary Plat, 
noting the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission recommended approval of the 
preliminary plat 5-0.  P&Z reviewed City Engineer Craig M Kerkhoff, P.E., C.F.M., 
with Birkhoff, Hendricks & Carter, LLP, Professional Engineers, letter, dated 
November 28, 2018, which states the plat and plans were in general compliance with 
the City of Parker’s development requirements and good engineering practice.  Mr. 
Kerkhoff had no further objections to the Kingsbridge Phase II Preliminary Plat and 
engineering plans as submitted to the City of Parker. With that, Mr. Machado 
recommended approval. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Kingsbridge Phase II 
Preliminary Plat.  Councilmember Smith seconded with Councilmembers Meyer, 
Raney, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

  

mailto:pgrey@parkertexas.us


 

CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 3   3 
January 15, 2019   

7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AESTHETICA 
PRELIMINARY PLAT. [MACHADO]  
Public Works Director Machado reviewed Aesthetica Preliminary Plat, noting the 
Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission recommended approval of the preliminary 
plat 5-0.  P&Z reviewed City Engineer Craig M Kerkhoff, P.E., C.F.M., with Birkhoff, 
Hendricks & Carter, LLP, Professional Engineers, letter, dated November 21, 2018, 
which states the plat and plans were in general compliance with the City of Parker’s 
development requirements and good engineering practice.  Mr. Kerkhoff had no 
further objections to the Aesthetica Preliminary Plat and engineering plans as 
submitted to the City of Parker.  Mr. Machado recommended approval with the 
condition that property owner/developer Munzer Haque agreed each home would 
have a fire suppression/sprinkler system.  Mr. Machado also noted Mr. Haque had a 
Stormwater Maintenance Agreement on this property.  
Chief Sheff also recommended each home have a fire suppression/sprinkler system. 
Property owner/developer Munzer Haque agreed to the condition that each home 
would have a fire suppression/sprinkler system and a notation was placed the 
Construction Plans.  (See Exhibit 3 – Aesthetica Construction Plans, dated December 
2017, noting the suppression system and a signed Aesthetica Stormwater 
Maintenance Agreement, dated January 11, 2019.) 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Aesthetica Preliminary Plat with 
the condition each home would have a fire suppression/sprinkler system.  
Councilmember Smith seconded with Councilmembers Meyer, Raney, Smith, 
Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

8. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2019-595, ACCEPTING THE ECQA SERVICES, LLC CONTRACT/PROPOSAL 
FOR CONSTRUCTION, INSPECTION AND OBSERVATION SERVICES RELATED 
TO THE PARKER ROAD UTILITY RELOCATIONS. [OLSON/MACHADO]  
City Administrator Olson reviewed the item, stating former City Administrator Jeff 
Flanigan started this project and Texas Department of Transportation (TxDot) took 
the project over.  This project is a TxDot reimbursable item and as noted City 
Engineer John Birkhoff’s email, dated November 27, 2018, the contract needed to be 
executed by the Mayor and City Council. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Resolution No. 2019-595, 
awarding a contract to ECQA Services LLC, for construction, inspection and 
observation services related to Parker Road Utility Relocations, in amount not to 
exceed $105,600.  Councilmember Standridge seconded with Councilmembers 
Meyer, Raney, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 
5-0. 
City Attorney Shelby asked that the Henley/Johnston proposal, included in the 
packet, be tabled.  The Mayor and City Council agreed and asked that an item be 
placed on the future agenda items. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
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UPDATE(S): 

• ACCEPTANCE OF CITY OF PARKER FIRE DEPARTMENT ($500.00) 
DONATION FOR THE RECORD (PAUL & NANCY VERMEER) 
As required by Resolution No. 2016-520, Mayor Pettle accepted Paul And 
Nancy Vermeer’s $500.00 donation to the City of Parker Fire Department 
for the record.  The Mayor, City Council, and staff thanked the Vermeers for 
their generous donation. 

 
Mayor Lee Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda 
items.  She noted the Henley/Johnston proposal and U.S. Postal Service update 
needed to be added; she encouraged everyone to please email her any additional 
requests; and finally, she noted the next regularly scheduled meeting would be 
Tuesday, February 5, 2019. 

10. ADJOURN 
Mayor Lee Pettle adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m. 

 
 
 

 APPROVED: 
  
  
  
 Mayor Lee Pettle 
 
ATTESTED: 

   

  Approved on the ___12th____ day 

of _____February________, 2019.   

Patti Scott Grey, City Secretary    
 



From: Patti Grey
To: "andy redmond"
Cc: "LPettle@aol.com"; Luke Olson; Grant Savage; Cleburne Raney
Subject: RE: Comment for City Council
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:12:00 AM
Importance: High

Thank you for your input and it will be read, but you do realize this is a renewal, no increase.

Patti

From: andy redmond <redmonde@tx.rr.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Patti Grey <PGrey@parkertexas.us>
Subject: Comment for City Council

Please read to the record my following comments.

I’m Andy Redmond of 7275 Moss Ridge Road.

Proposed Franchise tax increase: (CoServ) Ordinance 773, Amending Ord. #488.

This is a tax increase on citizens; however, at the utility bill level each billing cycle vs. a per-
se City tax increase (electric utility pass thru to customer).  Vote no! 

Best regards,

Andy

E
xhibit 1
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APPLICATION FOR 

HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION 

All questions are to be directed to City Secretary Patti Scott Grey at 972-442-6811 or by email at 
pgrey@parkertexas.us . 

Please complete the application thoroughly and print legibly in ink or type. 

Home Rule Charter Commission Requirements: 
• Must be a US Citizen
• Must be a registered voter at Parker address
• Minimum 12-month residency in Parker

Name:____________________________________________ Phone:____________________________ 

Home Address: _______________________ Spouse’s Name (Optional): __________________________ 

Email Address:_____________________________________ Best Method to Contact You:___________  

Length of Residency in Parker (Months/Years): ___________  Subdivision/area:____________________ 

Are you related to any City employee and/or City Councilmember?   □ YES   □ NO 

If yes, please provide the name and position: ________________________________________________ 

Your Occupation: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Work Experience and/or Special Knowledge including anything applicable to this Commission: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Previous/Current Volunteer Experience for the City of Parker: _________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________  

E
xhibit 2
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Previous Volunteer Experience (Religious, Civic, Youth, etc.): 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Did you attend either of the two Parker Home Rule Town Hall Meetings?   □Yes    □ No  

Have you attended any meetings of Parker City Council/Boards/Commissions?  If so, please indicate 

approximate number of times and timeframe  

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________  

Please tell us briefly why you wish to serve as a volunteer on this commission, including anything from 

your past volunteer/ business / work experience that would be an asset: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please attach a resume, if you wish to provide additional information.  
 
In the event, I am placed as a volunteer on this Commission, I understand I will be required to comply with 
City’s rules, policies and regulations. I fully understand if my services are no longer needed, or my 
performance is not acceptable, for any reason, the City of Parker has the right to terminate my 
appointment at any time, with or without notice.  

Signature: _____________________________________________ Date: _________________________  

Please return to City of Parker, City Secretary, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas 75002, Fax 972-442- 
2894 or Email pgrey@parkertexas.us . 
 

Note:  Information on this application is subject to the Texas Public Information Act. 

Individuals appointed to serve on a board/commission/committee will be required to complete two 
hours of training relative to the Texas Open Meetings Act and Public Information Act. 

mailto:pgrey@parkertexas.us












Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: City Secretary 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: 

Prepared by:  City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: January 31, 2019 

Exhibits: Proposed Minutes 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 30, 2019. [SCOTT GREY] 
SUMMARY  
Please review the attached minutes. If you have any questions, comments, and/or 
corrections, please contact the City Secretary at PGrey@parkertexas.us prior to the 
City Council meeting. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 02/07/2019 

City Attorney: Date: 

Acting City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _2_ 

C’Sec Use Only 

mailto:PGrey@parkertexas.us


MINUTES 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 30, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a special meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall, 
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Councilmembers Cindy Meyer, 
Cleburne Raney, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor were present. 
Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey, City Attorney Brandon Shelby, and Police Chief Richard Brooks  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:00 P.M. TO END. – Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code the City Council may hold a closed meeting. 

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:
a. Government Code Section 551.074 Personnel—To deliberate the appointment,

employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public
officer or employee.

b. Government Code Section 551.071(1)—Consultation with City Attorney
concerning Pending or Contemplated Litigation

Mayor Lee Pettle recessed the regular meeting at 6:01 p.m. 
2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.

Mayor Lee Pettle reconvened the regular meeting at 7:08 p.m.
3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE

EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE.
No action was taken.

4. ADJOURN
Mayor Lee Pettle adjourned the meeting at 7:08 p.m.

APPROVED: 

Mayor Lee Pettle 

ATTESTED: 
Approved on the __12th_____ day 

of _____February_______, 2019. 

Patti Scott Grey, City Secretary 



Budget Account 

Code: 
Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-
before expenditure: 

Prepared by:  City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: February 7, 2019 

Exhibits: None 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON CANCELING THE 
FEBRUARY 19, 2018 REGULAR MEETING. [PETTLE] 
SUMMARY  
Please consider canceling the regular February 19, 2019 City Council meeting. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action.

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 02/07/2019 

City Attorney: Date: 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item Item _3_ 
C’Sec Use Only 





To: 

From: 

Re: 

Date: 

Agenda Item: 

Mayor and City Council 

Grant Savage, Finance Manager 

City Council Meeting - February 12, 2019 

February 1, 2019 

Quarterly Investment Report for period ending December 31, 2018 

Description of Agenda Item: 

It is the objective of the City of Parker to invest public funds in a manner which will provide 

maximum security and the best commensurate yield while meeting the daily cash flow demands 

of the City and conforming to all federal, state and local statutes, rules, and regulations governing 

the investment of public funds. In November 2018, the City revised an investment policy which 

serves to satisfy the statutory requirements of defining and adopting a formal investment policy. 

The investment policy states that not less than quarterly, Investment Officials shall submit to the 

City Council and Investment Committee a written report of the City's investment transactions 

within forty-five (45) days of the preceding reporting period. Quarterly reports will generally be 

presented to the City Council as follows: 

End of Reporting Period Quarterly Report Date 

March 31 May 

June 30 August 

September 30 November 

December 31 February 

The current depository bank for the City of Parker is American National Bank. The current 

agreement with American National Bank specifies the city to maintain an amount of liquid funds 

in American National to offset any and all bank service charges; therefore, the City does not earn 

any interest on the funds kept at American National Bank. The City invests funds in the public 

investment pool - TexSTAR, which had an average monthly rate of 2.3069% in December 2018. 

The City also invests in 3 year BOKF CDARS with interest rates ranging from 1.05% to 2.9% and 

American National Bank Certificates of Deposit with an interest rate of .25%. The City does not 























Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: Police Chief Brooks 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: 

Prepared by:  City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: January 14, 2019 

Exhibits: • Racial Profiling Report 2018

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION, ACCEPTING THE 2018 
RACIAL PROFILING REPORT. [BROOKS] 
SUMMARY 
Please review the attached 2018 Racial Profiling Report. By reporting this information 
to City Council and TCOLE (Texas Commission on Law Enforcement) this will fulfill the 
totality of our obligation as required by the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and State 
House Bill 3389.  Should City Council have any questions, suggestions, or in need of 
any clarification, please contact Chief Richard Brooks or Captain Kenneth Price. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Richard D. Brooks Date: 01/14/2019 via email 

City Attorney: Date: 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item Item _5_ 
C’Sec Use Only 





































































































































































































































Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: City Administrator Olson 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: 

Prepared by:  Public Works Director Machado 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: January 16, 2019 

Exhibits: 1. Proposed Resolution
2. Proposal

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2019-596, APPROVING THE HENLEY/JOHNSTON & ASSOCIATES PROPOSAL 
FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES RELATED TO THE 
PARKER ROAD UTILITY RELOCATIONS. [OLSON/MACHADO] 
SUMMARY 
City Engineer Birkhoff has requested the attached proposal for Parker Road Utility 
Relocation construction materials testing services with Henley/Johnston & Associates, 
be reviewed and acted upon by the City of Parker.  This is a Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDot) reimbursable item. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Gary Machado Date: 01/31/2019 

City Attorney: Date: 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _6_ 

C’Sec Use Only 



 

Resolution No. 2019-596 
(Henley-Johnston & Associates, Inc.) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-596 
(Parker Road Utility Relocations) 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AWARDING THE BID FOR 
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES RELATED 
TO THE PARKER ROAD UTILITY RELOCATIONS TO HENLEY-
JOHNSTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Parker desires to protect the health, safety and welfare of 
its citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parker City Council deems it in the best interest of the citizens of 
the City of Parker to accept a bid from Henley-Johnston & Associates, Inc. for construction 
materials testing services related to the Parker Road Utility Relocations; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The bid of Henley-Johnston & Associates, Inc., in the total amount 
of $39,010.00 is approved, and is in conformance with the requirements for such approval. 
 

SECTION 2. The Parker City Council authorizes the Mayor to execute the 
Contract with Henley-Johnston & Associates, Inc., and all other necessary documents in 
connection therewith on behalf of the City of Parker.  A copy of the Contract is attached to 
this Resolution as Exhibit A. 
 

DULY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Parker, Collin County, 
Texas on this the ___12th____ day of _____February____, 2019, effective this date. 
 
      APPROVED: 
      CITY OF PARKER 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Lee Pettle, Mayor 
ATTEST:      
 
__________________________________ 
Patti Scott Grey, City Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Brandon Shelby, City Attorney 











Budget Account Code: N/A Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: N/A 
Department/ 

Requestor: Finance 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: N/A Prepared by:  Finance/H.R. Manager Savage 

Estimated Cost: N/A Date Prepared: January 11, 2019 

Exhibits: 1. Audit Presentation – September 30, 2018
2. Annual Financial Report – Year Ended September 30, 2018

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ANNUAL AUDIT 
REPORT. [SAVAGE] 
SUMMARY  
Jon Watson with BrooksWatson, PLLC will present the final audit results to Council. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Grant Savage Date: 02/07/2019 

City Attorney: Date: 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _7_ 
C’Sec Use Only 
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NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type														Housing

																		Activities						Activities						Total								Authority

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-						$		524,195

						Investments														-						-						-

						Receivables, net														-						-						-								12,341

						Internal balances														-						-						-								-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-								536,536

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														843,484						-						-								405,312

						Net depreciable capital assets														35,807,605						-						-								2,166,281

																				36,651,089						-						-								2,571,593

		Total Assets																		-						-						-								3,108,129								0

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding																85,569						-						-

														Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						85,569						-						-																0

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable and

								accrued liabilities												-						-						-								32,939

						Customer deposits														-						-						-								11,087

						Accrued interest payable														13,918						-						-								-

																				-						-						-								44,026

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														298,018						310,481						608,499								-

						Due in more than one year														2,975,597						-						-								2,318

																				3,273,615						-						-								2,318

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-								46,344

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														33,409,605						-						-								2,571,593

				Restricted																-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-								-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-						$		2,571,593

																				0						0		0				0								490,192

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																						0
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ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities

						General government										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Transportation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Culture and recreation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-												-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						-												-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Water, Sewer, & Sanitation												-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		-												-						-						-

						Housing Authority of Mart												661,424						228,585						271,412

												Total Component Units				$		661,424						228,585				$		271,412

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-

																		Investment income																								-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues																		-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										38,149,883						-						-

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

										Enterprise funds
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BS GOV 

		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																														Nonmajor

																														Parker						Total

																								Debt						Volunteer Fire						Governmental

																		General						Service						Department						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		0				$		-				$		0				$		0

				Investments																0						-						0						0

				Receivables, net																0						-						-						0

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						0

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable and

						accrued liabilities												$		0				$		-				$		-				$		0

				Customer deposits																0						-						-						0

				Due to other funds																0						-						-						0

		Total Liabilities																		0						-						-						0

		Deferred Inflows of Resources

				Unavailable revenue - property taxes																0						-						-						0

		Fund Balances

				Restricted for:

						Municipal court														31,388						-						-						31,388

						Police seizures														683						-						-						683

						Debt service														-						-						-						0

						Fire department														-						-						-						0

				Committed for:

						Capital improvements														93,945						-						-						93,945

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						0

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																														$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																										843,484

												Capital assets - net depreciable																										35,807,605

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																														0

						Deferred outflows of resources, represent a consumption of net position that applies

								applies  to a future period(s) and is not recognized as an outflow of resources

								(expense/ expenditure) until then.

												Deferred charge on refunding																										85,569

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																										(13,918)

												Bond premium																										(101,374)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																										(298,018)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																										(2,874,223)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																												Government-Wide Conversion

																						Debt						Capital						(Nonmajor)												Capital Projects

																General						Service						Projects						Volunteer FD						Total						Fund

		Revenues

				Property tax												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax														-						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes														-						-						-						-						-

				License and permits														-						-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations														-						-						0						0						-

				Intergovernmental														-						-						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures														-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						0						0						-

				Other revenue														-						-						0						0						-

		Total Revenues														$		3,944,649				$		527,996				$		37,462				$		10,774				$		4,520,881				$		107,216

		Expenditures

				Current:

						General government												-						-						-						-						-				20,485

						Police department												-						-						-						-						-				167,965

						Municipal court												-						-						-						-						-

						Fire department												-						-						0						0						-

						Building and code enforcement												-						-						-						-						-

						Parks and recreation												-						-						-						-						-				9,861

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-				1,469,662

						City property												-						-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay														-						-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal												-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-

		Total Expenditures																3,724,575						505,250						-						46,917						4,276,742				1,667,973		525,050

		Excess (Deficiency)																220,074						22,746						37,462						(36,143)						244,139

		Other Financing (Uses)

				Transfers (out)														-						-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources																1,161,389						-						-						-						1,161,389				-

		Other Financing Sources																-						-						-						-						-						675,000

		Net Change in Fund Balances																220,074						22,746						37,462						(36,143)						244,139				-		257,166

		Beginning fund balances																4,419,712						145,368						731,891						227,781						5,524,752				(9,119,564)

		Ending Fund Balances														$		4,639,786				$		168,114				$		769,353				$		191,638				$		5,768,891				-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Recon

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		244,139

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,667,973)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														0

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of

								current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures

								in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												0

										Accrued interest																												0

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of deferred charges on refunding																												0

										Amortization of premium																												0

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		-

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		0

				Receivables, net										0

				Due from other funds										0

		Total Current Assets												-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								0

						Net depreciable capital assets								0

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-

		Total Assets												-

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding										0

								Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable and accrued liabilities										0

				Accrued interest										0

		Total Current Liabilities												-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Due within one year										310,481

				Due in more than one year										0

		Total Liabilities												-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										-

				Unrestricted										-

		Total Net Position										$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Operating Revenues

				Water sales								$		0

				Sewer revenue										0

				Garbage collection										0

				Meter installations										0

				Other revenue										0

		Total Operating Revenues												0

		Operating Expenses

				Cost of water										0

				Cost of sewer										0

				Cost of garbage										0

				Depreciation										0

		Total Operating Expenses												0

		Operating Income												0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income										0

				Interest expense										- 0

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)												0

		Income Before Transfers												-

				Transfers in										0

		Change in Net Position												0

		Beginning net position												0

		Ending Net Position										$		0

														0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		Total Expense												0
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		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Receipts from customers										$		-

				Payments to suppliers and employees												-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Operating transfer in												-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

				Capital purchases												-

				Principal paid on debt												(285,170)

				Interest paid on debt												-

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-

		Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-

																0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-

										Due from other funds						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable and accrued liabilities						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								-						-						-						-

				License and permits								-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations								-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-

				Fines and forfeitures								-						-						-						-

				Investment income								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue								-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										0						0						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								0						0						0						-		*

				Police department								0						0						0						-

				Municipal court								0						0						0						-

				Fire department								0						0						0						-

				Building and code enforcement								0						0						0						-

				Parks and recreation								0						0						0						-

				Public works								0						0						0						-

				City property								0						0						0						-

		Capital outlay										0						0						0						-

		Total Expenditures										0						0						-						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																						0												0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		0												0.0

																																				0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

		*		2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.
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TMRS

		0

		SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS-

		TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

		The City's annual covered payroll and pension costs are actuarially valued on a calendar year basis.  Because the City makes all the annually required contributions, no net pension obligation (NPO) exists.  The information presented below represents the C

		Actuarial Valuation Date								12/31/12						12/31/11						12/31/10

		Actuarial Value of Assets						$		1,792,803				$		1,676,155				$		1,550,249

		Actuarial Accrued Liability						$		2,390,209				$		2,267,887				$		2,167,433

		Percentage Funded								75.0%						73.9%						71.5%

		Unfunded Actuarial

				Accrued Liability				$		597,406				$		591,732				$		617,184

		Annual Covered Payroll						$		968,690				$		983,609				$		1,023,346

		Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability

				(UAAL) % of Covered Payroll						61.7%						60.2%						60.3%

		Net Pension Obligation (NPO)

				at the Beginning of Period				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Annual Req. Contrib. (ARC)						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		Contributions Made						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		NPO at the End of Period						$		-				$		-				$		-
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Notes Links

		

																														Water, Sewer

																		General						Debt Service						& Sanitation						Total

														Property taxes				$		0				$		0				$		-				$		-

														Sales tax						0						-						-						-

														Franchise & local taxes						0						-						-						-

														Accounts						-						-						0						-

														Other						0						-						-						-

																		$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

																				0.0						0.0						0.0



Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:



MDA #links

		

		Primary govt Net Position		0

		Primary govt Ivt CA net		0

		Unrestricted		0

		Govern act total reve		0

		BT charges for services		0

		Nonspendable

		Res for MC		31,388

		Res capital improvements		93,945

		total rest fund bal

		Total unres fund balance		0

		total		0

		Increase in gen FB		220,074

		Increase in gov FB		244,139

		Total CA, net		0

		Total govt. expenses		0

		decreased

		Gen FB -		0

				0%

		SRF FB		0

				0

		Budget		0

		Total variance		0

		Total reve var		0

		Total exp var		0		0

		capital outlay		0		0

		sales tax		0

		charges for ser		0

		other revene		0

		Total UR NA		0

		total increase in Gov FB		244,139

		unassigned FB GF		0

		Total Govt act. Rev		0

		Total Govt act. Expenses		0

		Largest expense		0

		Bus-type reve Charges for services		0

		Capital Assets - Govt		36,651,089

		Capital Assets - BT		0

		Govt Fund Bal - total		0

		City Decrease in net Assets		0





MDA statements

		

																0																		0

																												Total																		Total																												0																		0																		CY						PY

																Governmental						Business-Type						Primary						Governmental						Business-Type						Primary																												Governmental						Business-Type												Governmental						Business-Type														Percent of						Percent of

																Activities						Activities						Government						Activities						Activities						Government																												Activities						Activities						Total						Activities						Activities						Total						Total						Total

										Revenues																																																										Current and

										Program revenues:																																										Govt								Business type										other assets				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		3,656,166				$		2,614,645				$		6,270,811						0%						11%

												Charges for services				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		383,019				$		2,296,960				$		2,679,979				0		0%						0		0%		0				Capital assets, net								36,651,089						0						0						38,084,527						12,990,990						51,075,517						0%		-1,433,438				89%

												Grants and contributions						0						-						0						191,090						-						191,090				0		0%		0		0		0		0%								Total Assets						0						0						0						41,740,693						15,605,635						57,346,328						0%						100%

										General revenues:

												Property taxes						0						-						0						1,898,227						-						1,898,227				0		0%						0		0%						Deferred Outflows

												Sales taxes						0						-						0						138,072						-						138,072				0		0%						0		0%								of Resources						85,569						0						0						91,274						84,253						175,527								-5,705						0

												Franchise and local taxes						0						-						0						199,884						-						199,884				0		0%						0		0%

												Investment income						0						0						0						47,543						1,858						49,401				0		0%						0		0%						Other liabilities								0						0						0						150,499						132,151						282,650						0%						4%

												Other revenues						0						-						0						136,146						-						136,146				0		0%						0		0%						Long-term liabilities								3,273,615						0						0						3,531,585						3,591,858						7,123,443						0%		-257,970				96%

												Total Revenues						0						0						0						2,993,981						2,298,818						5,292,799				0		0%																Total Liabilities						0						0						0						3,682,084						3,724,009						7,406,093						0%						100%

										Expenses																																																										Net Position:

												General government						0						-						0						798,327						-						798,327				0		0%														Invested in capital assets,

												Public safety						0						-						0						908,634						-						908,634				0		0%														net of related debt								33,409,605						-						0						34,666,176						9,499,586						44,165,762						0%		0				88%

												Transportation						0						-						0						1,995,799						-						1,995,799				0		0%														Restricted								0						-						0						270,194						-						270,194						0%		0				1%

												Culture and recreation						0						-						0						13,921						-						13,921				0		0%														Unrestricted								0						0						0						3,213,513						2,466,293						5,679,806						0%		0				11%

												Interest and fiscal charges						-						-						0						111,918						113,531						225,449				0		0%						0		0%								Total Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762						0%						100%

												Water, sewer, & sanitation						-						-						0						-						2,127,803						2,127,803				0		0%						0		0%

												Total Expenses						0						0						0						3,828,599						2,241,334						6,069,933				0		0%		0				0		0%

												Change in Net Position

												Before Transfers						0						0						0						(834,618)						57,484						(777,134)												0		0%

												Transfers						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Total						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Change in Net Position						0						0						0						(913,282)						136,148						(777,134)												0		0%

										Beginning Net Position								38,149,883						0						0						39,063,165						11,829,731						50,892,896

												Ending Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762
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Charts

		

		Revenues										0		0		0

		Program revenues:										0		0		0

				Charges for services		0						0		0																		52

				Grants and contributions		0						0		0																		3

				Property taxes		0						0		0																		22

				Sales taxes		0						0		0																		23

				Franchise and local taxes		0						0		0

				Investment income		0						0		0

				Other revenues		0						0		0

						0						0		0

						0

																				0

																				0
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		General government

		Public safety

		Transportation

		Culture and recreation

		Interest and fiscal charges



Governmental Activities - Expenses

0

0

0

0

0



CF Water

		Enterprise funds		Enterprise funds



Expenses

Charges for Services

Business-Type Activities - Revenues and Expenses

0

0



		



Governmental Activities - Revenues



		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Accounts Receivable		Due from other funds		Deferred charge on refunding		Fixed Assets		Accounts Payable		Comp Absences		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt		Net Position		Check

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																		0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-								-

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Investments		-

		Accounts receivable		-		-

		Inventory		-

		Prepaid expenses		-

		Accounts payable		-										-

		Due from other funds		-				-

		Compensated absences		-												-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Transfers in		-																		-

		Transfers (out)		-																		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Purchases of capital assets		-								-

		Proceeds from capital debt		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(285,170)																(285,170)

		Interest paid on capital debt		-						-								-		(9,008)		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		-

		Purchase of investments		-

		Interest received		-																		-

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-
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Gen Bud

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

		Total Revenues										-						3,846,323						3,944,649						98,326

		Expenditures

		Total Expenditures										0						4,087,407						3,724,575						362,832

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						(241,084)						220,074						461,158

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								0						0						0						-

				Transfers (out)								-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)										-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		(241,084)						220,074				$		461,158

		Beginning fund balance																						4,419,712										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		4,639,786
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NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																																				Component Unit

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type

																		Activities						Activities						Total						CCPD

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		0

						Investments														-						-						-						0

						Taxes receivable														-						-						-						0

						Receivables, net														-						-						-						0

						Due from component unit														32,215						-						32,215						-

						Internal balances														-						-						-						-

						Inventories														-						-						-						-

						Prepaied items														-						-						-						-

						Restricted cash														-						-						-						-

						Restricted investments														-						-						-						-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges																238,750						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														773,571						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets														23,941,470						-						-						0

																				24,953,791						-						-						-

		Total Assets																		-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable														-						-						-						0

						Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						0

						Due to primary government														-						-						-						0

						Customer deposits														-						-						-						-

						Unearned revenue														-						-						-

						Accrued interest payable														32,533						-						-						-

						Accounts payalbe from restricted assets														-						-						-

																				-						-						-						-

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														641,780						-						-						-

						Due in more than one year														6,946,060						-						-						0

																				7,587,840						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														17,864,178						-						-						-

				Restricted																1,806,841						-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																				0						0		0				0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																				0

														Total Capital Assets						24,715,041						0												0

		Less Debt (discount/prem/deferred charges on refunding																		(7,108,986)						(19,683,913)

														Add unspent proceeds						258,123

																		$		17,864,178				$		-
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ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government																		Component Unit

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities																				(333,092)

						General government										$		-				$		330,299				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						346,916						424,980						20,181						-						-						-						-

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure												-						58,584						4,410						14,878						-						-						-						-

						Communicy development												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						429,390						35,059						-						-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Public utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Golf course												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Storm water utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		429,390						-						-						-						-						-

				Component Unit

						Crime control prevention district												0						-						-																														-

												Total Component Units				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-																						$		-

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-						0

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Oil and gas revenues																								0						-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-						0

																		Investment income																								-						-						-						0

																		Transfers																								-						-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues and Transfers																		-						-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										24,798,481						14,496,665						39,295,146						0

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		CONDENSED CHANGES IN NET POSITION

		For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0
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BS GOV 

		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																																				Nonmajor						Total

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments																-						-						-						-						-

				Taxes receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable, net																-						-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from component unit																32,215						-						-						-						32,215

				Inventories																-						-						-						-						-

				Prepaid items																-						-						-						-						-

				Advance to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted investments																-						-						0						-						-

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Accrued liabilities																-						-						-						-						-

				Due to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits																-						-						-						-						-

				Deferred revenue																-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		0						0						0						0						0

		Fund Balances

				Nonspendable:

						Inventories														-						-						-						-						-

						Prepaid items														-						-						-						-						-

						Advances														-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Debt service														-						-						-						-						-

						General government														-						-						-						-						-

						Public safety														14,566						-						-						-						14,566

						Public works														-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure														-						-						-						-						-

						Capital projects														-						-						-						-						-

				Committed for:

						Public facilities														-						-						-						-						-

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																																				$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																																773,571

												Capital assets - net depreciable																																23,941,470

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																																				0

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																																(32,533)

												Deferred charges:

												Issuance costs																																238,750

												Bond discount																																34,485

												Bond premium																																(90,137)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																																(641,780)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																																(6,890,408)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																								$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																														Government-Wide Conversion

																																				Nonmajor						Total						Add		Less																												Statement

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental						Deprec		Capital						Revenue		Bonds				Net Pension		Compensated		Bond Discount		Bond Premium		Accrued		Issuance Costs						of

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds						Expense		Outlay		Transfers		Retirements		Adjustment		Payable		OPEB		Obligation		Absences						Interest								Activities

		Revenues

				Property tax														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												3,996																						-

				Sales tax																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Franchise and local taxes																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				License and permits																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Intergovernmental																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Charges for services																0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Fines and forfeitures																-						-						-						-						-												(149,263)																						-

				Investment income																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Other revenue																-						-						-						-						-										(17,225)																								-

		Total Revenues																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Expenditures

				Current:																																																																										-

						General government														0						-						-						-						-				109,565		(5,971)		16,945								11,019.00		28,646.00		5,750														-

						Public safety														0						-						-						-						-				170,138																														-

						Public works														0						-						-						-						-				979,412																														-

						Recreation and leisure														0						-						-						-						-				299,682																														-

						Community development														0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Debt Service:																																																																										-

						Principal														-						0						-						-						-														-		5300.05																		-

						Interest and fiscal charges														-						0						-						-						-																						4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		5300.19				-

						Administrative charges														-						0						-						-						-																						5300.05		5300.05		5300.05								-

				Capital outlay:																																																																										-

						General government														3,425						-						0						-						-						-																												-

						Public safety														130,023						-						74,116						-						204,139						(204,139)																												-

						Public works														65,962						-						2,643						-						68,605						(68,605)																												-

						Recreation and leisure														54,342						-						-						-						54,342						(54,342)																												-

		Total Expenditures																		-						-						-						-						-				1,558,797		-		16,945		-		-		-		11,019		28,646		5,750		4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Excess of Revenues																																														4600.05		4600.05

		Over Expenditures																-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers (in)																0						0						0						-						-																																		-

				Transfers (out)																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Net Change in Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Beginning fund balances																		0						0						0						-						-				(15,986,135)		41,264,056		-		-		600,395		(7,998,333)		(11,230)		(200,157)		(222,053)		38,864		(95,325)		(35,504)		258,928						-		-

		Ending Fund Balances																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				(17,544,932)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		455,128		-		(22,249)		(228,803)		(227,803)		34,485		(90,137)		(32,533)		238,750		-		-		-		-

																																																4600.05		4600.05		4600.05		4600.05				5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.19

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																																-						-		-								-		-		-		-						-

																																																								(34,014)

																																																																																-
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Recon

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		0

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,558,797)

										Other miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets																												(34,170)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														(145,267)

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

								financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												(5,750)

										Accrued interest																												2,971

										Net pension obligation																												(28,646)

										Other post employment benefits																												(11,019)

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of issuance costs																												(20,178)

										Amortization of discount																												(4,379)

										Amortization of premium																												5,188

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

																		Golf						Storm Water

												Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments										-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable										-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable										-						-						-						-

				Inventories										-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash - debt service										-						0						0						-

		Total Current Assets												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Restricted cash

						Impact fees								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								-						-						-						-

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges										-						-						0						-

				Advance to other funds										-						-						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								-						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets								-						-						0						-

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable										-						-						-						-

				Accrued liabilities										-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits										-						-						-						-

				Unearned revenue										-						-						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease paable										-						-						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Accrued interest										-						-						-						-

				Accounts payable from restricted assets										-						-						-						-

		Total Current Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Advance from other funds										-						0						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease payable										-						0						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Net pension obligation										-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										19,980,899						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

						Debt service								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								340,267						-						-						-

						Impact fees								1,098,191						-						-						1,098,191

				Unrestricted										-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

														(19,980,899)						(3,676,365)						(1,050,576)

														-						-						-
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RV PROP

		0

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

																								Water, Sewer																										Total

																								& Sanitation Fund																										Proprietary

		Operating Revenues

				Charges for services																				$		-						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												-

				Impact fees																						-								-						-						-						-												0

				Green fees																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beerage sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Pro shop sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Revenues																								4,895,871								0						0						0						4,895,871

		Operating Expenses

				Personnel services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Supplies																						-								-						-						-						-

				Maintenance and repairs																						-								-						-						-						-

				Contractual services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Course maintenance																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beverage																						-								-						-						-						-

				General operations																						-								-						-						-						-

				Depreciation																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Expenses																								3,137,134								0						0						0						3,137,134

		Operating Income (Loss)																								1,758,737								0						0						0						1,758,737

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

				Gain (loss) on sale of assets																						-								-						-						-						-

				Interest expense																						-								-						-						-						-

				Fiscal charges																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)																								(205,820)								-						-						-						(205,820)

		Income Before Developer Contributions																								1,552,917								-						-						-						1,552,917

				Contributed capital assets from developer																						2,285,750								-						-						-						2,285,750

		Change in Net Position																								3,838,667								-						-						-						3,838,667

		Beginning net position																								14,496,665								-						-						-						14,496,665

		Ending Net Position																						$		18,335,332						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		18,335,332

		Total Expense												0						0						0								0						0						0						0
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 CASH

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

																				Golf						Storm Water

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Payments to employees										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Payments to suppliers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from customers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from other												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Gas royalties												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on interfund loan												-						-						-						-

				Transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities														3,036,056

				Acquisition and construction of capital assets												-						-						-						-

				Disposal of capital assets												14,719						-						-						14,719

				Interest paid on capital debt												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on capital debt												(1,335,000)						(7,908)						(75,000)						(1,417,908)

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-						-						-						-

				Sale of investments												744,435						-						-						744,435

				Purchase of investments												(752,419)						-						-						(752,419)

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																0						0						0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														-						Golf						Storm Water						-

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-				$		-				$		1,758,737				$		1,758,737

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-						-						-						-

								Amortization								-						-						-						-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-						-						-						-

										Inventory						-						-						-						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable						-						-						-						-

										Accrued liabilities						-						-						-						-

										Unearned revenue						-						-						-						-

										Compensated absences						-						-						-						-

										Net pension obligation						-						-						-						-

										Customer deposits						-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																																		Variance with

																																		Final Budget

										Original and Final Budget						Original Budget						Final Budget						0						Positive

																												Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		1,573,528				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								90,000						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								202,400						-						-						-						-

				License and permits								169,500						-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-						-

				Charges for services								12,500						0						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures								139,000						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						-						-

				Other revenue														-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										2,186,928						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								550,922						0						0						0						-

				Public safety								719,396						0						0						0						-

				Public works								122,028						0						0						0						-

				Recreation and leisure								236,850						0						0						0						-

				Community development								90,892						0						0						0						-

		Debt Service:										33,000

				Principal								512,355

				Interest and fiscal charges								73,850

				Administrative charges

		Capital outlay										3,985

				General government														3,425						3,425						3,425						-

				Public safety														130,023						130,023						130,023						-

				Public works														65,962						65,962						65,962						-

				Recreation and leisure														54,342						54,342						54,342						-

		Total Expenditures										2,343,278						0						0						0						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										(156,350)						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								40,000						0						0						0						-

				Transfers (out)														-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										40,000						-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		(116,350)				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																												0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																										$		0										0.0

																																								0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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SRF(Bal & Rev)

		0

		COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Assets

		Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Taxes receivable														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Liabilities

		Accounts payable												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Due to other funds														-						-						-						-						-						-

										Total Liabilities						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Fund Balances

		Restricted for:

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and leisure												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Capital projects												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		0

		COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		0

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Beginning fund balances														0						0						0						0						0						-

		Ending Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-



&C&"Palatino Linotype,Regular"&11&P

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:



 1 Blank  (6)

		

		(This page intentionally left blank.)



&C&"Palatino Linotype,Regular"&11&P



SRF(But to Actual) (2)

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT TECHNOLOGY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Technology						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT SECURITY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Security						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		STREET MAINTENANCE

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Street						Positive

																										Maintenance						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		405,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												350						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														405,350						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Hotel/Motel						Positive

																										Tax						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		18,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												100						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														18,100						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CABLE PEG FEES

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Cable PEG						Positive

																										Fees						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		DEBT SERVICE FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Debt						Positive

																										Service						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal										0						0						0						-

						Interest and fiscal charges										0						0						0						-

						Administrative charges										0						0						0						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Capital						Positive

																										Projects						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Investment income										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Other revenue												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay

						Public safety										0						0						0						-

						Public works										74,116						74,116						74,116						-

						Recreation and leisure										2,643						2,643						2,643						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-
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CF Utility

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		AP - Asset construction		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		652,785		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,301,969		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				(1)		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		649,184		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-														0

		Amortization expense		-												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		-				-

		Inventory		-								-

		Due from other funds		-										-

		Accounts payable		-																				-

		Accrued liabilities		-																						-

		Unearned revenue		-																								-

		Compensated absences		-																										-

		Net pension obligation		-																												-

		Customer deposits		-																														-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		-																																						-

		Principal paid on interfund loan		-																-

		Transfers (out)		-																																						-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		-														(2,403,817)		4600.05		(649,184)																				-

		Disposal of capital assets		14,719														14,719		4600.05																						-

		Interest paid on capital debt		-												-																				-		-		5300.06		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(1,335,000)																																		(1,335,000)		5300.06

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		-						-																																-

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		744,435		744,435

		Purchase of investments		(752,419)		(752,419)

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS		-														-				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Golf Course

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Due to other funds		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				1		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		0																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																						0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																						0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														(5,000)		4600.05																						0

		Disposal of capital assets		0																																						0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0		0		5300.06		0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(7,908)																																		(7,908)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																																0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Storm Water

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				14,496,666		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		1,758,737																																				1,758,737

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																				0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																				0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES		7,876

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														0		4600.05																				0

		Disposal of capital assets		0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0				0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(75,000)																																(75,000)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																														0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0
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Sheet1

				2017						2016						2015						2014

		Total pension liability

		   Service cost		$		177,420				$		169,837				$		142,149				$		113,443

		   Interest				226,154						207,380						196,185						189,492

		   Difference in experience				19,112						52,583						(2,192)						(43,077)

		   Change in assumptions				- 0						- 0						81,015						- 0

		   Benefit payments				(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)						(199,299)

		Net change in total pension liability				276,542						265,030						259,246						60,559

		Total pension liability - beginning				3,334,798						3,069,768						2,810,522						2,749,963

		Total pension liability - ending				3,611,340						3,334,798						3,069,768						2,810,522

		Plan fiduciary net position

		   Contributions 		$		240,473				$		216,389				$		200,749				$		171,627

		   Net investment income				332,048						148,469						3,182						118,262

		   Benefit payments				(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)						(199,299)

		   Admin expenses and other				(1,810)						(1,769)						(2,034)						(1,337)

		Plan fiduciary net position - change 				424,567						198,319						43,986						89,253

		Total pension liability - beginning				2,398,763						2,200,444						2,156,458						2,067,205

		Total pension liability - ending				2,823,330						2,398,763						2,200,444						2,156,458

		Net pension liability		$		788,010				$		936,035				$		869,324				$		654,064
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Description of Government Wide Financial Statements

The government wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are supported
by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported
separately from business type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges
to external customers for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately
from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

B. Reporting Entity

The City of Parker, Texas (the �City�) was incorporated on March 22, 1969 and operates
under a Council Manager form of government. The City provides: police; fire; code
enforcement; public works; street repair and maintenance; parks; general administrative
services; water; wastewater; and sanitation.

The City is an independent political subdivision of the State of Texas governed by an elected
council and a mayor and is considered a primary government. As required by generally
accepted accounting principles, these basic financial statements have been prepared based on
considerations regarding the potential for inclusion of other entities, organizations, or
functions as part of the City s financial reporting entity. The Parker Volunteer Fire
Department, although legally separate, is considered part of the reporting entity. No other
entities have been included in the City s reporting entity. Additionally, as the City is
considered a primary government for financial reporting purposes, its activities are not
considered a part of any other governmental or other type of reporting entity.

Considerations regarding the potential for inclusion of other entities, organizations or
functions in the City s financial reporting entity are based on criteria prescribed by generally
accepted accounting principles. These same criteria are evaluated in considering whether the
City is a part of any other governmental or other type of reporting entity. The overriding
elements associated with prescribed criteria considered in determining that the City s
financial reporting entity status is that of a primary government are that it has a separately
elected governing body; it is legally separate; and is fiscally independent of other state and
local governments. Additionally prescribed criteria under generally accepted accounting
principles include considerations pertaining to organizations for which the primary
government is financially accountable, and considerations pertaining to organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are
such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity s financial statements to be misleading
or incomplete.
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Blended Component Unit

Parker Volunteer Fire Department

The Parker Volunteer Fire Department (the �VFD�) was created by City ordinance on
February 22, 1983. The purpose of the VFD is to provide fire protection to the citizens of the
City. The Fire Chief is the executive officer of the department and is appointed by the Mayor
of the City.

C. Basis of Presentation Government Wide and Fund Financial Statements

While separate government wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental
funds while business type activities incorporate data from the government�s enterprise
funds. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and the
proprietary funds.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments in lieu of taxes where
the amounts are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided and other
charges between the government�s water and transit functions and various other functions of
the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

The fund financial statements provide information about the government�s funds, including
its blended component units. Separate statements for each fund category�governmental
and proprietary are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major
individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

The government reports the following governmental funds:

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions are
typically financed.

General Fund

The general fund is used to account for all financial transactions not properly includable
in other funds. The principal sources of revenues include local property taxes, sales and
franchise taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and charges for services.
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Expenditures include general government, police and fire departments, public works,
building and code enforcement, and city property. The general fund is considered a major
fund for reporting purposes.

Debt Service Fund

The debt service fund is used to account for the payment of interest and principal on all
general obligation bonds and other long term debt of governmental funds. The primary
source of revenue for debt service is local property taxes. The debt service fund is
considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

Capital Projects Fund

The City�s capital projects fund accounts for the acquisition and construction of the
government�s major capital facilities, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The
capital projects fund is considered a major fund for reporting purposes.

Volunteer Fire Department Fund

The volunteer fire department fund (the �VFD�) is used to account for contributions and
grants that are contributed to the VFD for fire protection. The VFD is considered a
nonmajor fund for reporting purposes. The VFD is reported as a blended component unit
because it has no separate board from City Council, and it is financially accountable to
the City.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in
the private sector. All assets, liabilities, equities, revenues, expenses, and transfers relating to
the government�s business activities are accounted for through proprietary funds. The
measurement focus is on determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non operating items.
Operating revenues include charges for services. Operating expenses include costs of
materials, contracts, personnel, and depreciation. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non operating revenues and expenses. Proprietary fund types
follow GAAP prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and all
financial Accounting Standards Board�s standards issued prior to November 30, 1989.
Subsequent to this date, the City accounts for its enterprise funds as presented by GASB. The
proprietary fund types used by the City include enterprise funds.
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The government reports the following major enterprise fund:

Water, Sewer, & Sanitation Fund

This fund is used to account for the provision of water, sewer & garbage services to the
residents of the City. Activities of the fund include administration, operations and
maintenance of the water production and distribution system, water collection and
treatment systems, and contract garbage services. The fund also accounts for the
accumulation of resources for and the payment of long term debt. All costs are financed
through charges to utility customers.

During the course of operations the government has activity between funds for various
purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other
funds and advances to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial
statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government wide
financial statements. Balances between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e.,
the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is
included as internal balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances
between the funds included in business type activities (i.e., the enterprise funds) are
eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business type
activities column.

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between
funds. In fund financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers
in/out. While reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the
preparation of the government wide financial statements. Transfers between the funds
included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as
transfers in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds
included in business type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as
transfers in the business type activities column.

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of
resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of
accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statements.

The government wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
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Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,
debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset
acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long term debt
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all
eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the amount is
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within
60 days of year end). Expenditure driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been
met, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this
revenue source (within 60 days of year end). All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.
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E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position/Fund
Balance

1. Deposits and Investments

The City�s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits
and short term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund types
consider temporary investments with maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Reporting for Certain Investments
and External Investment Pools, the City reports all investments at fair value, except for �money
market investments� and �2a7 like pools.� Money market investments, which are short term
highly liquid debt instruments that may include U.S. Treasury and agency obligations, are
reported at amortized costs. Investment positions in external investment pools that are
operated in a manner consistent with the SEC�s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of
1940, such as TexSTAR, are reported using the pools� share price.

The City has adopted a written investment policy regarding the investment of its funds as
defined in the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, of the Texas Governmental Code.
In summary, the City is authorized to invest in the following:

Direct obligations of the U.S. Government
Fully collateralized certificates of deposit and money market accounts
Statewide investment pools

2. Fair Value

The City has applied Governmental Accounting Standards Board (�GASB�) Statement No.
72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. GASB Statement No. 72 provides guidance for
determining a fair value measurement for reporting purposes and applying fair value to
certain investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements.

3. Receivables and Interfund Transactions

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the year are referred to as either �interfund receivables/payables�
(i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or �advances to/from other funds� (i.e., the non
current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as �due to/from other funds� in the fund financial statements. If the transactions are
between the primary government and its component unit, these receivables and payables are
classified as �due to/from component unit/primary government.� Any residual balances
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outstanding between the governmental activities and business type activities are reported in
the government wide financial statements as �internal balances.�

Advances between funds are offset by a fund balance reserve account in the applicable
governmental fund to indicate they are not available for appropriation and are not
expendable available financial resources.

All trade receivables are shown net of any allowance for uncollectible amounts.

4. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by October 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1
for all real and business personal property in conformity with Subtitle E, Texas Property Tax
Code. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent if not paid before February 1
of the year following the year in which imposed. Penalties are calculated after February 1 up
to the date collected by the government at the rate of 6% for the first month and increased
1% per month up to a total of 12%. Interest is calculated after February 1 at the rate of 1% per
month up to the date collected by the government. Under state law, property taxes levied on
real property constitute a lien on the real property which cannot be forgiven without specific
approval of the State Legislature. The lien expires at the end of twenty years. Taxes levied on
personal property can be deemed uncollectible by the City.

5. Inventories and Prepaid Items

The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures when the
related liability is incurred, (i.e., the purchase method). The inventories are valued at the
lower of cost or market using the first in/first out method. Certain payments to vendors
reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods (prepaid expenditures) are recognized as
expenditures when utilized.

6. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or
business type activities columns in the government wide financial statements. Capital assets
are defined by the government, as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000
and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost
or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded
at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Interest costs incurred in connection with construction of enterprise fund capital assets are
capitalized when the effects of capitalization materially impact the financial statements.
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The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets� lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government are depreciated using the
straight line method over the following estimated useful years.

Asset Description
Estimated
Useful Life

Vehicles 5 to 20 years
Furniture and equipment 5 to 10 years
Infrastructure 20 40 years
Water and sewer system 40 years
Buildings and improvements 40 years

7. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure)
until then. An example is a deferred charge on refunding reported in the government wide
statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s)
and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. An example
which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, relates to the accounting for
uncollected property taxes. Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the
governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenues
from one source: property taxes. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of
resources in the period that the amounts become available. Deferred inflows of resources can
also occur at the government wide level due to differences between investment gains and
losses realized on pension investments compared to assumptions used within the pension
actuarial valuation model.

8. Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
(e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the
amounts to report as restricted � net position and unrestricted � net position in the
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government wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be
made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.

9. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance).
In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption
must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the
government�s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using
any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is
depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.

10. Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of
any limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The government itself
can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed
fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the
specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government�s highest level of
decision making authority. The governing council is the highest level of decision making
authority for the government that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end of the
fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance
remains in place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove
or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the
government for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed.
The governing body (council) has by resolution authorized the finance director to assign
fund balance. The council may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund
balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent
year�s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist
temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the
removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential
to either remove or revise a commitment.

11. Compensated Absences

The liability for compensated absences reported in the government wide and proprietary
fund statements consist of unpaid, accumulated vacation balances. The liability has been
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calculated using the vesting method, in which leave amounts for both employees who
currently are eligible to receive termination payments and other employees who are
expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon termination are
included. Vested or accumulated vacation leave and compensated leave of government wide
and proprietary funds are recognized as an expense and liability of those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees.

It is the City s policy to liquidate compensated absences with future revenues rather than
with currently available expendable resources. Accordingly, the City s governmental funds
recognize accrued compensated absences when it is paid.

12. Long Term Obligations

In the government wide financial statements, long term debt and other long term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities statement of
net position. The long term debt consists primarily of bonds payable, net pension liability,
and accrued compensated absences.

Long term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial
statements until due. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources, net of the
applicable premium or discount and payments of principal and interest reported as
expenditures. In the governmental fund types, issuance costs, even if withheld from the
actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. However, claims and
judgments paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial
statements only for the portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial
resources.

Long term debt and other obligations, financed by proprietary funds, are reported as
liabilities in the appropriate funds. For proprietary fund types, bond premiums, and
discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest
method, if material. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Issuance costs are expensed as incurred in accordance with GASB statement no.
65.

The net pension liability is included within long term debt. This liability is valued using an
actuarial model and represents the difference between the plan fiduciary net position and the
net pension liability consistent with GASB statement no. 68. The portion of this liability
presented as a current liability is based on actuarially calculations for estimated future
payments of benefits and refunds over the twelve months following yearend.

Assets acquired under the terms of capital leases are recorded as liabilities and capitalized in
the government wide financial statements at the present value of net minimum lease
payments at inception of the lease. In the year of acquisition, capital lease transactions are
recorded as other financing sources and as capital outlay expenditures in the general fund.
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Lease payments representing both principal and interest are recorded as expenditures in the
general fund upon payment with an appropriate reduction of principal recorded in the
government wide financial statements.

13. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the Fiduciary Net Position of the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) and additions
to/deductions from TMRS�s Fiduciary Net Position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by TMRS. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized in the
period that compensation is reported for the employee, which is when contributions are
legally due. Benefit payments and refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

14. Other Postemployment Benefits (�OPEB�)

The City has implemented GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This statement applies to the individual
employers (TMRS cities) in the TMRS Supplemental Death Benefits (SDB) plan, with retiree
coverage. The TMRS SDBF covers both active and retiree benefits with no segregation of
assets, and therefore doesn�t meet the definition of a trust under GASB No. 75 (i.e., no assets
are accumulated for OPEB) and as such the SDBF is considered to be an unfunded OPEB
plan. For purposes of reporting under GASB 75, the retiree portion of the SDBF is not
considered a cost sharing plan and is instead considered a single employer, defined benefit
OPEB plan. The death benefit for active employees provides a lump sum payment
approximately equal to the employee�s annual salary, calculated based on the employee�s
actual earnings on which TMRS deposits are made, for the 12 month period preceding the
month of death. The death benefit amount for retirees is $7,500. GASB No. 75 requires the
liability of employers and nonemployer contributing entities to employees for defined
benefit OPEB (net OPEB liability) to be measured as the portion of the present value of
projected benefit payments to be provided to current active and inactive employees that is
attributed to those employees� past periods of service (total OPEB liability), less the amount
of the OPEB plan�s fiduciary net position.

15. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government wide statement of net position.

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance total
governmental funds and net position governmental activities as reported in the government wide
statement of net position. One element of that reconciliation explains that long term
liabilities, including bonds, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are
not reported in the funds.

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government wide statement of
activities.

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
includes a reconciliation between net changes in fund balances � total governmental funds
and changes in net position of governmental states that, �the issuance of long term debt (e.g.,
bonds) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities.�

III. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles for the general fund, debt service fund, and water, sewer, & sanitation fund.
Capital projects fund budgets are appropriated on a project length basis.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. The legal level of
control as defined by the City Charter is the function level. No funds can be transferred or
added to a budgeted item without Council approval. Appropriations lapse at the end of the
year.
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IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

As of September 30, 2018, the primary government had the following investments:

Investment Type
Certificates of deposit $ 2,425,890 0.78 N/A
External investment pools 9,536,180 0.12 AAAm
Total carrying value $ 11,962,070
Portfolio weighted average maturity 0.25

Credit
Carrying Value Rating

Average Maturity
(Years)

Interest rate risk � In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its exposure to
declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average of maturity not to exceed five years;
structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash requirements for
ongoing operations; monitoring credit ratings of portfolio position to assure compliance with
rating requirements imposed by the Public Funds Investment Act; and invest operating
funds primarily in short term securities or similar government investment pools.

Credit risk � The City�s investment policy limits investments to obligations of the United
States, State of Texas, or their agencies and instrumentalities with an investment quality
rating of not less than �A� or its equivalent, by a nationally recognized investment rating
firm. Other obligations must be unconditionally guaranteed (either express or implied) by
the full faith and credit of the United States Government or the issuing U.S. agency and
investment pools with an investment quality not less than AAA or AAA m, or equivalent, by
at least one nationally recognized rating service. As of September 30, 2018, the City�s
investment in TexSTAR was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor�s.

Custodial credit risk � deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the City�s deposits may not be returned to it. State statutes require that all deposits
in financial institutions be insured or fully collateralized by U.S. government obligations or
its agencies and instrumentalities or direct obligations of Texas or its agencies and
instrumentalities that have a market value of not less than the principal amount of the
deposits. As of September 30, 2018, the market values of pledged securities and FDIC
exceeded bank balances.

Custodial credit risk � investments: For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The City�s investment
policy requires that it will seek to safekeeping securities at financial institutions, avoiding
physical possession. Further, all trades, where applicable, are executed by delivery versus
payment to ensure that securities are deposited in the City�s safekeeping account prior to the
release of funds.
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TexSTAR

The Texas Short Term Asset Reserve Fund ( TexSTAR ) is a local government investment
pool organized under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas
Government Code, and the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government
Code. TexSTAR was created in April 2002 by contract among its participating governmental
units and is governed by a board of directors. JPMorgan Fleming Asset Management (USA),
Inc. and First Southwest Asset Management, Inc. act as co administrators, providing
investment management services, participant services, and marketing, respectively.
JPMorgan Chase Bank and/or its subsidiary, J.P. Morgan Investor Services, Inc., provide
custodial, transfer agency, fund accounting, and depository services.

TexSTAR operates in a manner consistent with the SEC s Rule 2a7 of the Investment
Company Act of 1940. TexSTAR uses amortized cost rather than fair value to report net
position to compute share prices. Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexSTAR are
the same as the value of TexSTAR shares. There were no limitations or restrictions on
withdrawals.

B. Fair Value Measurement

The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established
by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs. Investments that are measured at fair value using the net
asset value per share (or its equivalent) as a practical expedient are not classified in the fair
value hierarchy. The investments of the City consist of certificates of deposit and investment
pool assets, which are both exempted from presentation within a fair value hierarchy table.
As a result, no such table is presented.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels in the above
fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their entirety are categorized based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the valuation. The City s assessment of the
significance of particular inputs to these fair value measurements requires judgment and
considers factors specific to each asset or liability.
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C. Receivables

The following comprise receivable balances of the primary government at year end:

Property taxes $ 24,751 $ 5,544 $ $ 30,295
Sales tax 39,228 39,228
Franchise & local taxes 56,243 56,243
Accounts 361,838 361,838
Other 21,109 21,109

$ 141,331 $ 5,544 $ 361,838 $ 508,713

Water, Sewer
& SanitationGeneral Debt Service Total

D. Capital Assets

A summary of changes in governmental activities capital assets for the year end was as
follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 843,484 $ $ $ 843,484
Construction in progress 46,185 46,185

843,484 46,185 889,669

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Land improvements 212,367 212,367
Buildings and improvements 2,616,328 2,616,328
Vehicles and equipment 2,553,299 344,426 2,897,725
Infrastructure 48,757,807 2,610,183 (9,330) 51,358,660

54,139,801 2,954,609 (9,330) 57,085,080

Less accumulated depreciation
Land improvements 60,798 10,618 71,416
Buildings and improvements 716,776 65,450 782,226
Vehicles and equipment 1,852,265 172,363 2,024,628
Infrastructure 14,929,843 1,834,669 16,764,512

Total accumulated depreciation 17,559,682 2,083,100 19,642,782

Net capital assets being depreciated 36,580,119 871,509 (9,330) 37,442,298
$ 37,423,603 $ 917,694 $ (9,330) $ 38,331,967

Beginning Decreases/ Ending
Balances Increases

Total Capital Assets

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Total capital assets being depreciated

BalancesReclassifications
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Depreciation was charged to governmental functions as follows:

General government $ 51,988
Public safety 163,510
Public works 1,856,983
Culture and recreation 10,619

$ 2,083,100Total Governmental Activities Depreciation Expense

A summary of changes in business type activities capital assets for the year end was as
follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 107,417 $ 206,515 $ $ 313,932
Construction in progress 126,018 1,230,108 1,356,126

Total capital assets not being depreciated 233,435 1,436,623 1,670,058

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Water and sewer system 18,205,638 2,338,074 20,543,712
Vehicles and equipment 283,027 283,027

Total capital assets being depreciated 18,488,665 2,338,074 20,826,739

Less accumulated depreciation
Water and sewer system 4,145,734 444,211 4,589,945
Vehicles and equipment 261,506 6,736 268,242

Total accumulated depreciation 4,407,240 450,947 4,858,187

Net capital assets being depreciated 14,081,425 1,887,127 15,968,552
$ 14,314,860 $ 3,323,750 $ $ 17,638,610

Decreases/ Ending

Total Capital Assets

Balances Increases Reclassifications Balances
Beginning

Depreciation was charged to business type activities as follows:

Water $ 445,531
Sewer 5,416

$ 450,947Total Business Type Activities Depreciation Expense
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E. Long term Debt

The following is a summary of changes in the City�s total governmental long term liabilities
for the year ended. In general, the City uses the debt service fund to liquidate governmental
long term liabilities.

Governmental Activities:
Bonds, notes and other

payables:
General Obligation Refunding Bonds $ 2,042,940 $ $ (270,714) $ 1,772,226 $ 278,015

Premium 68,128 (8,311) 59,817
Certificate of Obligation 1,210,000 (140,000) 1,070,000 140,000
Other liabilities:

Compensated Absences 82,960 76,363 (82,960) 76,363 68,728
$ 3,404,028 $ 76,363 $ (501,985) $ 2,978,406 $ 486,743

Long term liabilities due in more than one year $ 2,491,663

Business Type Activities:
Bonds, notes and other

payables:
General Obligation Refunding Bonds $ 1,982,060 $ $ (289,205) $ 1,692,855 $ 296,985

Premium 65,557 473,938 (11,641) 527,854
Combination Tax and Revenue Bonds 6,075,000 6,075,000
Other liabilities:

Compensated Absences 19,532 19,076 (23,746) 14,862 13,376
$ 2,067,149 $ 6,568,014 $ (324,592) $ 8,310,571 $ 310,361

Long term liabilities due in more than one year $ 8,000,210

Amounts

Reductions
Ending
Balance

Due within
One Year

Total Business Type Activities

Additions

Total Governmental Activities

Beginning
Balance

Long term liabilities applicable to the City�s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly, are not reported as fund liabilities in the
governmental funds. Interest on long term debt is not accrued in governmental funds, but
rather is recognized as an expenditure when due.
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Long term debt at year end was comprised of the following debt issues:

Interest

Rates

Governmental Activities:

2010 General obligation refunding bonds (41%) 2.00 3.5% $ 735,950 $ 73,800

2011 General obligation refunding bonds (52%) 2.00 4.00% 2,959,825 1,698,426

2015 Certificate of obligation (100%) 2.09% 1,485,000 1,070,000

$ 5,180,775 $ 2,842,226

Business type Activities:

2010 General obligation refunding bonds (59%) 2.00 3.5% $ 1,059,050 $ 106,200

2011 General obligation refunding bonds (48%) 2.00 4.00% 2,765,175 1,586,655

2018 Combination tax & revenue bonds (100%) 3.00 4.00% 6,075,000 6,075,000

$ 9,899,225 $ 7,767,855

2010 General obligation refunding bonds 2.00 3.5% $ 1,795,000 $ 180,000

2011 General obligation refunding bonds 2.00 4.00% 5,725,000 3,285,081

2015 Certificate of obligation 2.09% 1,485,000 1,070,000

2018 Combination tax & revenue bonds (100%) 3.00 4.00% 6,075,000 6,075,000

$ 15,080,000 $ 10,610,081Total

Total Long Term Debt

Current

Description Balance

Total Business Type Activities

Total Governmental Activities

Original

Balance
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The annual requirements to amortize governmental activities debt issues outstanding at
year ending were as follows:

Year ending
September 30,

2019 $ 73,800 $ 2,583 $ 204,215 $ 59,567 $ 140,000 $ 20,900
2020 211,970 53,325 150,000 17,870
2021 217,140 45,802 150,000 14,735
2022 224,895 36,962 155,000 11,547
2023 237,820 27,707 155,000 8,308
2024 155,100 19,849 160,000 5,016
2025 134,420 14,294 160,000 1,672
2026 100,815 10,001
2027 103,400 6,170
2028 108,651 2,090
Total $ 73,800 $ 2,583 $ 1,698,426 $ 275,767 $ 1,070,000 $ 80,048

Principal Principal InterestInterest Principal Interest

Governmental Activities
2010 G.O. Bonds 2011 G.O. Bonds 2015 C.O.O. Bonds

2010 general obligation refunding bonds issued February 11, 2010, due in annual
installments through July 15, 2019, bearing interest ranging from 2.0% to 3.5% payable
January 15 and July 15. The governmental activities portion is 41% or $735,950 of the total
$1,795,000 issue.

2011 general obligation refunding bonds issued July 13, 2011, due in annual installments
through February 15, 2028, bearing interest ranging from 2.0% to 4.0% payable February 15
and August 15. The governmental activities portion is 52% or $2,959,825 of the total
$5,725,000 issue.

2015 certificate of obligation bonds issued August 20, 2015, due in annual installments
through February 15, 2025, bearing interest ranging from 2.09% payable February 15 and
August 15. The governmental activities portion is 100% of the total issue of $1,485,000.
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The annual requirements to amortize business type activities debt issues outstanding at
year ending were as follows:

Year ending
September 30,

2019 $ 106,200 $ 3,717 $ 190,785 $ 55,650 233,394
2020 198,030 49,818 75,000 236,600
2021 202,860 42,790 80,000 234,650
2022 210,105 34,531 85,000 232,175
2023 222,180 25,885 80,000 229,700
2024 144,900 18,544 170,000 225,950
2025 125,580 13,354 200,000 219,400
2026 94,185 9,343 245,000 210,500
2027 96,600 5,765 255,000 200,500
2028 101,430 1,953 265,000 190,100

2029 & Thereafter 4,620,000 984,600
Total $ 106,200 $ 3,717 $ 1,586,655 $ 257,632 $ 6,075,000 $ 3,197,569

2010 G.O. Bonds
PrincipalPrincipal Interest Principal Interest

Business Type Activities

Interest
2011 G.O. Bonds 2018 C.O.O. Bonds

2010 general obligation refunding bonds issued February 11, 2010, due in annual
installments through July 15, 2019, bearing interest ranging from 2.0% to 3.5% payable
January 15 and July 15. The business type activities portion is 59% or $1,059,050 of the total
$1,795,000 issue.

2011 general obligation refunding bonds issued July 13, 2011, due in annual installments
through February 15, 2028, bearing interest ranging from 2.0% to 4.0% payable February 15
and August 15. The business type activities portion is 48% or $2,765,175 of the total
$5,725,000 issue.

2018 combination tax and revenue bonds issued August 21, 2018, due in annual
installments through February 15, 2038, bearing interest at 3.0% to 4.0% payable February
15 and August 15. The business type activities portion is 100% or $6,075,000 of the total
$6,075,000 issue.
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The annual requirements to amortize total government wide debt issues outstanding at
year ending were as follows:

Year ending
September 30,

2019 $ 418,015 $ 83,050 $ 296,985 $ 292,761 $ 715,000 $ 375,811
2020 361,970 71,195 273,030 286,418 635,000 357,613
2021 367,140 60,537 282,860 277,440 650,000 337,977
2022 379,895 48,509 295,105 266,706 675,000 315,215
2023 392,820 36,015 302,180 255,585 695,000 291,600
2024 315,100 24,865 314,900 244,494 630,000 269,359
2025 294,420 15,966 325,580 232,754 620,000 248,720
2026 100,815 1,001 339,185 219,843 440,000 220,844
2027 103,400 6,170 351,600 206,265 455,000 212,435
2028 108,570 2,090 366,430 192,053 475,000 194,143

2029 & after 4,620,000 984,600 4,620,000 984,600
Total $ 2,842,145 $ 349,398 $ 7,767,855 $ 3,458,919 $ 10,610,000 $ 3,808,317

Governmental Activities Business Type Activities Total
Principal InterestPrincipal Interest Principal Interest

General obligation bonds are direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit
are pledged. Repayment of general obligation bonds are from taxes levied on all taxable
property located within the City. The City is not obligated in any manner for special
assessment debt.

Collin County agreed to issue a grant amounting to $367,247 and lend up to $975,506 to the
City to relocate water utilities along FM 2514. The payable is owed back to the County 30
days after the City receives the grant money from TX DOT or letter from TX DOT that no
grant will be issued. As of September 30, 2017, the City received $238,856 from the County
related to this agreement. This amount was considered to be a part of the $367,247 grant
portion of the agreement. As of September 30, 2017, the City expended $126,018 related to
this project and therefore realized grant revenue equal to one half due to the matching
requirement from the County, $63,009. The unearned portion of the grant was recorded as a
liability for $175,847, and will be recognized as revenue when the City expends additional
funds on the project.

During September 30, 2018, TX DOT indicated that their approval for this project on a 100%
reimbursement basis. With this approval the City owes back the funds received from Collin
County for $238,856. As of September 30, 2018, the City had a receivable for this grant of
$355,605 from TX DOT.

F. Deferred Charge on Refunding

A deferred charge resulting from the issuance of the 2010 and 2011 general obligation
refunding bonds has been recorded as a deferred outflow of resources and is being
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amortized to interest expense over the term of the refunded debt. Current year balances for
governmental and business type activities totaled $57,047 and $52,657, respectively. Current
year amortization expense for governmental and business type activities totaled $5,704 and
$5,266, respectively.

G. Customer Deposits

The City had customer deposits of $110,000 in the general fund as of yearend. The City
requires a $1,000 refundable deposit for all new home building permits. This amount will be
refunded upon completion of the project and by meeting certain criteria set by the City.

H. Interfund Transactions

The compositions of interfund due to/from balances as of the year ended September 30, 2018
were as follows:

Payable fund
Capital projects $ 35,092 $ 6,418,200

General
Receivable fund

Enterprise

The City records fund balance restrictions on the fund level to indicate that a portion of the
fund balance is legally restricted for a specific future use or to indicate that a portion of the
fund balance is not available for expenditures.

The following is a list of fund balances restricted/committed by the City:

Municipal court * $ 41,054 $
Police seizures 1,003
Debt service 168,114
Fire safety 191,638
Capital projects 769,353 104,268

Total $ 1,171,162 $ 104,268

CommittedRestricted

*Restricted by enabling legislation.

J. Lease Obligations

In the prior year, the government entered into an operating lease agreement as lessee for an
office building to be used by the police department. The term of the lease is 60 months
beginning on July 12, 2016. The monthly lease payment is $2,200. Total lease expense for the
year ended September 30, 2018 totaled $30,030.
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Future minimum payments for this lease are as follows:

Year ended September 30:
2019 $ 26,400
2020 26,400
2021 22,000
Thereafter

$ 74,800

V. OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets, errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the City
participates along with 2,800 other entities in the Texas Municipal League�s
Intergovernmental Risk Pools. The Pool purchases commercial insurance at group rates for
participants in the Pool. The City has no additional risk or responsibility to the Pool outside
of the payment of insurance premiums. The City has not significantly reduced insurance
coverage or had settlements which exceeded coverage amounts for the past three years.

B. Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from granting agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amounts of
expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time
although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been
incurred but not reported. Claim liabilities are calculated considering the effects of inflation,
recent claim settlement trends, including frequency and amount of payouts, and other
economic and social factors.

C. Arbitrage

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 instituted certain arbitrage consisting of complex regulations
with respect to issuance of tax exempt bonds after August 31, 1986. Arbitrage regulations
deal with the investment of tax exempt bond proceeds at an interest yield greater than the
interest yield paid to bondholders. Generally, all interest paid to bondholders can be
retroactively rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the Internal
Revenue Service at least every five years for applicable bond issues. Accordingly, there is
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the risk that if such calculations are not performed correctly, a substantial liability to the City
could result. The City does anticipate that it will have an arbitrage liability and performs
annual calculations to estimate this potential liability. The City will also engage an arbitrage
consultant to perform the calculations in accordance with Internal Revenue Service�s rules
and regulations if indicated.

D. Defined Benefit Pension Plans

1. Plan Description

The City of Parker participates as one of 883 plans in the nontraditional, joint contributory,
hybrid defined benefit pension plan administered by the Texas Municipal Retirement
System (TMRS). TMRS is an agency created by the State of Texas and administered in
accordance with the TMRS Act, Subtitle G, Title 8, Texas Government Code (the TMRS Act)
as an agent multiple employer retirement system for municipal employees in the State of
Texas. The TMRS Act places the general administration and management of the System with
a six member Board of Trustees. Although the Governor, with the advice and consent of the
Senate, appoints the Board, TMRS is not fiscally dependent on the State of Texas. TMRS�s
defined benefit pension plan is a tax qualified plan under Section 401 (a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR) that can be obtained at www.tmrs.com.

All eligible employees of the city are required to participate in TMRS.

2. Benefits Provided

TMRS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are adopted by
the governing body of the city, within the options available in the state statutes governing
TMRS.

At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee�s contributions, with
interest, and the city financed monetary credits with interest were used to purchase an
annuity. Members may choose to receive their retirement benefit in one of seven payments
options. Members may also choose to receive a portion of their benefit as a Partial Lump
Sum Distribution in an amount equal to 12, 24, or 36 monthly payments, which cannot
exceed 75% of the member�s deposits and interest.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options
available in the state statutes governing TMRS.
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Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Plan Year 2017 Plan Year 2016
Employee deposit rate 6.0% 6.0%
Matching ratio (city to
employee)

2 to 1 2 to 1

Years required for vesting 5 5
Service retirement eligibility
(expressed as age / years of
service)

60/5, 0/25 60/5, 0/25

Updated service credit 100% Repeating Transfers 100% Repeating Transfers
Annuity increase (to retirees) 0% of CPI 0% of CPI

Employees covered by benefit terms

At the December 31, 2017 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 7
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 12
Active employees 23
Total 42

3. Contributions

The contribution rates for employees in TMRS are either 5%, 6%, or 7% of employee gross
earnings, and the city matching percentages are either 100%, 150%, or 200%, both as adopted
by the governing body of the City. Under the state law governing TMRS, the contribution
rate for each city is determined annually by the actuary, using the Entry Age Normal (EAN)
actuarial cost method. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to
finance the cost of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount
to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Employees for the City of Parker were required to contribute 6% of their annual gross
earnings during the fiscal year. The contribution rates for the City of Parker were 12.23% and
12.33% in calendar years 2017 and 2018, respectively. The City�s contributions to TMRS for
the year ended September 30, 2018, were $170,493, and were equal to the required
contributions.

4. Net Pension Liability

The City�s Net Pension Liability (NPL) was measured as of December 31, 2017, and the Total
Pension Liability (TPL) used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of that date.
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Actuarial assumptions:

The Total Pension Liability in the December 31, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined
using the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.5% per year
Overall payroll growth 3.0% per year
Investment Rate of Return 6.75%, net of pension plan investment expense, including

inflation

Salary increases were based on a service related table. Mortality rates for active members,
retirees, and beneciaries were based on the gender distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy
Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment, with male rates multiplied by 109% and
female rates multiplied by 103%.The rates are projected on a fully generational basis by scale
BB to account for future mortality improvements. For disabled annuitants, the gender
distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment are used
with males rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3 year set
forward for both males and females. In addition, a 3% minimum mortality rate is applied to
reect the impairment for younger members who become disabled. The rates are projected
on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements
subject to the 3% oor.

The actuarial assumptions were developed primarily from the actuarial investigation of the
experience of TMRS over the four year period from December 31, 2010 to December 31, 2014.
They were adopted in 2015 and first used in the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation. The
post retirement mortality assumption for healthy annuitants and Annuity Purchase Rate
(APRs) are based on the Mortality Experience Investigation Study covering 2009 through
2011 dated December 31, 2013. In conjunction with these changes first used in the December
31, 2013 valuation, the System adopted the Entry Age Normal actuarial cost method and a
one time change to the amortization policy. Plan assets are managed on a total return basis
with an emphasis on both capital appreciation as well as the production of income, in order
to satisfy the short term and long term funding needs of TMRS.

The long term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and ination) are developed for
each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long term expected rate of
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected ination. In determining their best estimate of a
recommended investment return assumption under the various alternative asset allocation
portfolios, GRS focused on the area between (1) arithmetic mean (aggressive) without an
adjustment for time (conservative) and (2) the geometric mean (conservative) with an
adjustment for time (aggressive).
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The target allocation and best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class in
scal year 2018 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation Long Term Expected Real
Rate of Return (Arithmetic)

Domestic Equity 17.5% 4.55%
International Equity 17.5% 6.35%
Core Fixed Income 10.0% 1.00%
Non Core Fixed Income 20.0% 3.90%
Real Return 10.0% 3.80%
Real Estate 10.0% 4.50%
Absolute Return 10.0% 3.75%
Private Equity 5.0% 7.50%
Total 100.0%

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the Total Pension Liability was 6.75%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer
contributions will be made at the rates specified in statute. Based on that assumption, the
pension plan�s Fiduciary Net Position was projected to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the Total Pension Liability.
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Changes in the Net Pension Liability:

Total Pension
Liability (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net
Position (b)

Net Pension
Liability (a) � (b)

Balance at 12/31/16 $ 3,334,798 $ 2,398,763 $ 936,035
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 177,420 177,420
Interest 226,154 226,154
Difference between expected and
actual experience 19,112 19,112
Changes of assumptions
Contributions � employer 161,326 (161,326)
Contributions � employee 79,147 (79,147)
Net investment income 332,048 (332,048)
Benefit payments, including
refunds of emp. contributions (146,144) (146,144)
Administrative expense (1,723) 1,723
Other changes (87) 87
Net changes 276,542 424,567 (148,025)

Balance at 12/31/17 $ 3,611,340 $ 2,823,330 $ 788,010

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate
of 6.75%, as well as what the City�s net pension liability would be if it were calculated using
a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (5.75%) or 1 percentage point higher (7.75%)
than the current rate:

1% Decrease Current Single Rate 1% Increase
5.75% Assumption 6.75% 7.75%

$ 1,249,617 $ 788,010 $ 401,113

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position:

Detailed information about the pension plan�s Fiduciary Net Position is available in a
separately issued TMRS financial report. That report may be obtained on the internet at
www.tmrs.com.
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5. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and (Inflows) of Resources Related to
Pensions

Pension expense for the year ended September 30, 2018 was $187,343.

At September 30, 2018, the City reported deferred outflows and (inflows) of resources
related to pensions from the following sources:

Difference between projected and
investment earnings $ $ (71,673)
Differences between expected and
actual economic experience 67,476
Contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 125,525
Total $ 193,001 $ (71,673)

Deferred
Outflows of Resources

Deferred
(Inflows) of Resources

The City reported $125,525 as deferred outflows and (inflows) of resources related to
pensions resulting from contributions subsequent to the measurement date that will be
recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability for the year ending September 30, 2019.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31:
2018 $ 23,062
2019 23,245
2020 (21,320)
2021 (30,462)
2022 1,278
Thereafter

$ (4,197)

E. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions

1. Supplemental Death Benefits Plan

The City also participates in the cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit group term
life insurance plan operated by the Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS) known as
the Supplemental Death Benefits Fund (SDBF). The City elected, by ordinance, to provide
group term life insurance coverage to both current and retired employees. The City may
terminate coverage under and discontinue participation in the SDBF by adopting an
ordinance before November 1 of any year to be effective the following January 1.
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The death benefit for active employees provides a lump sum payment approximately equal
to the employee�s annual salary (calculated based on the employee�s actual earnings, for the
12 month period preceding the month of death); retired employees are insured for $7,500;
this coverage is an �other postemployment benefit,� or OPEB.

The City contributes to the SDBF at a contractually required rate as determined by an annual
actuarial valuation. The rate is equal to the cost of providing one year term life insurance.
The funding policy for the SDBF program is to assure that adequate resources are available
to meet all death benefit payments for the upcoming year; the intent is not to pre fund
retiree term life insurance during employees� entire careers.

Employees covered by benefit terms

At the December 31, 2017 valuation and measurement date, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 5
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 2
Active employees 23
Total 30

The City�s retiree contribution rates to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2018, 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

Plan/
Calendar Year

Annual
Required

Contribution
(Rate)

Actual
Contribution

Made
(Rate)

Percentage of
ARC

Contributed
2016 0.01% 0.01% 100.0%
2017 0.02% 0.02% 100.0%
2018 0.02% 0.02% 100.0%

The City�s contributions to the TMRS SDBF for the years ended 2018, 2017 and 2016 were
$277, $259, and $119, respectively, which equaled the required contributions each year.

Total OPEB Liability

The City�s Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions Liability (OPEB) was measured as
of December 31, 2017, and the Total OPEB Liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date.
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Actuarial assumptions:

The Total OPEB Liability in the December 31, 2017 actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation 2.5% per year
Overall payroll growth 3.5% to 10.5%, including inflation per year
Discount rate 3.31%
Retirees� share of benefit related costs $0
Administrative expenses All administrative expenses are paid through

the Pension Trust and accounted for under
reporting requirements under GASB Statement
No. 68

Salary increases were based on a service related table. Mortality rates for active members,
retirees, and beneciaries were based on the gender distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy
Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment, with male rates multiplied by 109% and
female rates multiplied by 103%. The rates are projected on a fully generational basis by
scale BB to account for future mortality improvements. For disabled annuitants, the gender
distinct RP2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Tables with Blue Collar Adjustment are used
with males rates multiplied by 109% and female rates multiplied by 103% with a 3 year set
forward for both males and females. In addition, a 3% minimum mortality rate is applied to
reect the impairment for younger members who become disabled. The rates are projected
on a fully generational basis by scale BB to account for future mortality improvements
subject to the 3% oor.

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the Total OPEB Liability was 3.31%. The discount rate
was based on the Fidelity Index�s �20 Year Municipal GO AA Index� rate as of December 31,
2017.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate
of 3.31%, as well as what the City�s total OPEB liability (asset) would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.31%) or 1 percentage point higher
(4.31%) than the current rate:

$ 53,039 $ 44,380 $ 37,486

1% Decrease

(2.31%)

Current Single Rate

Assumption 3.31%

1% Increase

(4.31%)
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Changes in the Total OPEB Liability:

Total OPEB
Liability

Balance at 12/31/16 $ 36,303
Changes for the year:
Service Cost 3,430
Interest 1,432
Changes of assumptions 3,479
Benefit payments (264)
Net changes 8,077

Balance at 12/31/17 $ 44,380

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the City recognized OPEB expense of $5,368.

At September 30, 2018, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to the OPEB liability from the following sources:

Differences between expected and
actual economic experience

$ 2,973

Contributions subsequent to
measurement date 204
Total $ 3,177

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

The City reported $204 as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
contributions subsequent to the measurement date that will be recognized as a reduction of
the net pension liability for the year ending September 30, 2019.
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Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31:
2018 $ 506
2019 506
2020 506
2021 506
2022 506
Thereafter 443

$ 2,973

F. Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Service Code, Section 457. The plan permits employees to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees
until retirement, termination, death, or unforeseeable emergencies.

Federal law requires all assets and income of Section 457 plans to be held in trust, custodial
accounts, or annuity contracts for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their
beneficiaries. The City s deferred compensation plan is administered by a private
corporation under contract with the City. Total participant contributions were
approximately $2,625 for the year ended September 30, 2018. The City does not contribute to
the plan.

G. Restatement

Due to the implementation of GASB No. 75, the City restated its beginning net position
within governmental activities and business type activities to properly reflect the total OPEB
liability and related deferred outflows and inflows of resources, as prescribed by this
accounting standard. This adjustment was recorded at the fund level for proprietary funds
only, and recorded at the government wide level for both governmental and business type
activities. In addition, the City also restated beginning net position/fund balance within
governmental activities and business type activities to correct accounting errors related to
franchise taxes and capital assets, respectively.
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The restatement of beginning net position/fund balance is as follows:

Prior year ending net position/fund balance as reported $ 39,223,445 $ 4,443,952
Impact of implementation of GASB 75 (28,276)
Correction to franchise taxes (67,872) (24,240)
Restated beginning net position/fund balance $ 39,127,297 $ 4,419,712

Governmental
Activities General

Prior year ending net position/fund balance as reported $ 14,378,484 $ 14,378,484
Impact of implementation of GASB 75 (7,837) (7,837)
Correction to capital asset balances 126,018 126,018
Restated beginning net position/fund balance $ 14,496,665 $ 14,496,665

Business Type Water, Sewer &
Activities Sanitation

H. Subsequent Events

There were no material subsequent events through January 10, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 774 
CALLING FOR AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2019 TO ELECT 
THREE (3) CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS AT-LARGE; PROVIDING FOR EARLY 
VOTING; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GENERAL ELECTION 
CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH COLLIN COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR 
THE ORDER AND NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT 
THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY] 
SUMMARY  
TIME FOR ORDERING THE ELECTION 
General election. A city must order its general election not later than the 78th day before 
Election Day, whether the election is held on the May or November uniform election 
date [Texas Election Code - ELEC § 3.005. Time for Ordering Election (c)]. For our May 
4, 2019 election, that translates to February 15 as the statutory last day for ordering the 
election.  
The ordinance authorizes the Mayor to execute a General Election contract for election 
services with Collin County and provides for the order and notice of the May 4, 2019 
election. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
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{Calling Regular Election} 

ORDINANCE NO. 774 
{Calling Regular Election} 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PARKER, 
TEXAS, CALLING FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON 
SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2019 TO ELECT THREE (3) CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
AT-LARGE; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GENERAL 
ELECTION CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH COLLIN 
COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR THE ORDER AND NOTICE OF THE 
ELECTION; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS: 
SECTION 1.  That, in accordance with the laws and the Constitution of the State of Texas, 

an election may be and the same is hereby called and ordered for the first Saturday in May, 2019, 
the same being the 4th day of said month, at which election all qualified voters may vote for the 
purpose of electing a three (3) city council members at-large for full terms, as defined in the statutes 
of the State of Texas. 

SECTION 2.  That said election shall be held pursuant to a General Election Contract with 
Collin County, Texas which the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute. 

SECTION 3.  That the County Elections Administrator shall prepare electronic ballots for 
early and election day voting and paper ballots for mail ballots and provisional ballots to be used 
in said election and shall label same "Official Ballot", on which ballot shall be printed the names 
of the candidates and the positions that are up for election. 

SECTION 4.  That no person’s name shall be placed upon the official ballot as a candidate 
for the position of Council Member unless such person has filed his/her sworn application, as 
provided by the laws of the State, with the City Secretary at least seventy-eight (78) days prior to 
the election date, and it must also appear on the face of said application the position the candidate 
is seeking. 

SECTION 5.  That any Council Member candidate receiving the greatest number of the 
qualified votes cast for the position for which he is a candidate shall be elected to such position. 
In the event a tie vote occurs, the City Council of said City, immediately after canvass, shall issue 
a call for Special Election, as required by law, to be held not less than twenty (20) nor more than 
forty-five (45) days after the results of the Regular Election shall have been declared, at which 
election the candidates receiving a tie vote for any such position or positions in the regular election 
shall again be voted.  If needed, a run-off election will be held in accordance with State law. 

SECTION 6.  That the polls shall be kept open from seven o'clock (7:00) a.m. until seven 
o'clock (7:00) p.m. on Election Day, and that due return shall be made to the City Council showing 
the number of votes cast for each candidate for each position of Council Member, respectively. 

SECTION 7.  That notice of said election shall be given by the Mayor of the City of Parker 
by causing an election notice to be posted at City Hall not later than the twenty-first day before 
election day, and by publishing this ordinance at least one time not more than thirty days nor less 
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than ten days prior to the election date, in the newspaper of record for the City of Parker in 
accordance with the provisions of the Election Code of the State of Texas, as amended. 

SECTION 8.  That the polling place for Election Day shall be as follows: 
 

 Precincts Location Address City 

“VOTE CENTER” Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Road Parker  
 

*City voters may vote at any of the additional Election Day Vote Centers open under full 
contract services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 

SECTION 9.  That the qualified voters, eligible to cast their ballots early under the laws of 
this State, shall be permitted to so cast their vote as set forth below:  

Polling Place Address  City 
Collin County Election Office 
(Main Early Voting Location) 

2010 Redbud Blvd., #102 McKinney 

Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Road Parker 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
April 21 
 

April 22 
8am – 5pm 

April 23 
8am – 5pm 

April 24 
8am – 5pm 

April 25 
8am - 7pm 

April 26 
8am - 5pm 

April 27 
8am - 5pm 

April 28 
 

April 29 
7am – 7pm 

April 30 
7am – 7pm 

May 1 May 2 May 3 May 4 
7am – 7pm 
Election Day 

* City voters may vote at any of the additional Early Voting locations open under full contract 
services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 

SECTION 10.  That, in accordance with the General Election Contract, the County Elections 
Administrator shall arrange for appointment, notification (including writ of election), training and 
compensation of all presiding judges, alternate judges, the judge of the Central Counting Station 
and judge of the Early Voting Ballot Board.  

SECTION 11.  That the City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to publish and/or 
post, in the time and manner prescribed by law, all notices required to be so published and/or 
posted in connection with this election.  

SECTION 12.  That the said election will be conducted in accordance with the Texas Election 
Code and only resident qualified voters of the City of Parker will be entitled to vote.  

SECTION 13.  That the canvass of the Election Returns will be held in the Council Chambers 
of City Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, at the Regular Council Meeting of May 14, 
2019.  

SECTION 14.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this ordinance is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, and purpose 
of said meeting was given as required by law.  
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SECTION 15. That all Ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with 
any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provision 
of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters ordered herein.  

INTRODUCED on this the _______12th____ day of ____February_____, 2019.   
ADOPTED on this the ___________12th__ day of ______February____, 2019.   
EFFECTIVE DATE on this the ___12th__ day of _______February___, 2019.   

 
CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS 
 
 
 
 

BY:         
 LEE PETTLE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
BY:       

PATTI SCOTT GREY,  
CITY SECRETARY 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
AND CONTENT: 
 
 
BY:       

BRANDON S. SHELBY, 
CITY ATTORNEY 
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CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS 
CIUDAD DE PARKER, TEXAS 

 
ORDER AND NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION 

(ORDEN Y AVISO DE ELECCION GENERAL) 
 
To the Registered Voters of Parker, Texas:  (A los votantes registrados del Parker Texas;) 
 
An election is hereby ordered to be held on May 4, 2019 for the purpose to elect three (3) Councilmembers-at-
Large.  (Por la presente se ordena que se llevara a cabo una eleccion el 4  de Mayo de 2019 con el proposito para 
elegir tres (3) miembro del concillo.) 
 
Notice is hereby given that the polling places listed below will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., on May 4, 
2019, for voting in a general election, to elect three (3) Councilmembers-at-Large. 
(Notifquese, por las presente, que las casillas electorales citados abajo se abriran desde las 7:00 a.m. hasta las 
7:00 p.m. el 4 de Mayo de 2019 para votar en la Eleccion General para elegir tres (3) miembro del concillo.) 

 
LOCATION(S) OF POLLING PLACES 

(DIRECCION(ES) DE LAS CASILLAS ELECTORALES) 
 

Precincts Location Address City 
“VOTE CENTERS”*             Parker City Hall     5700 E. Parker Road    Parker 

* City voters may vote at any of the additional Election Day Vote Centers open under full contract services with the 
Collin County Elections Administration. 
(* Ciudad los electores pueden votar en cualquiera de los adicionales elecciones día votación centros abiertos bajo 
contrato completo de servicios con la administración de elecciones del Condado de Collin.) 
 

 
EARLY VOTING BY PERSONAL APPEARANCE WILL BE CONDUCTED EACH WEEKDAY AT 

(LA VOTACION ADELANTADA EN PERSONA SE LLEVARA A CABO DE LUNES A VIERNES EN) 
 

Polling Place* Address City 
Collin County Election Office 
(Main Early Voting Location) 2010 Redbud Blvd., #102 McKinney 

Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Road Parker 
 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

April 21 April 22 

Early Voting 

8am – 5pm 

April 23 

Early Voting 

8am – 5pm 

April 24 

Early Voting 

8am – 5pm 

April 25 

Early Voting 

8am - 7pm 

April 26 

Early Voting 

8am - 5pm 

April 27 

Early Voting 

8am - 5pm 

April 28 April 29 

Early Voting 

7am – 7pm 

April 30 

Early Voting 

7am – 7pm 

May 1 May 2 May 3 May 4 

Election Day 

7am – 7pm 
 
* City voters may vote at any of the additional Early Voting locations open under full contract services with the 
Collin County Elections Administration. 
(* Ciudad los electores pueden votar en cualquiera de los lugares de votación anticipada adicionales abiertos bajo 
contrato completo de servicios con la administración de elecciones del Condado de Collin.) 
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 Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to: 
(Las solicitudes para boletas que se votaran en ausencia por correo deberan enviarse a:) 
 

 COLLIN COUNTY ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION OFFICE 
(Name of Early Voting Clerk –Bruce Sherbet) (Nombre del Secretario de la Votacion En Adelantada) 

 
  2010 REDBUD BLVD., SUITE 102, MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75069 
(Address) (Direccion)                                       (City) (Ciudad)                     (Zip Code) (Zona Postal) 
                      

 
Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on April 23, 2019. 
(Las solicitudes de boletas por correo deben ser recibidas a más tardar al cierre de los negocios el) 
(date) (fecha) :  23 abril de 2019.) 
 
Issued this the _____12th_______ day of ____February__________, 2019. 
 
(Esitada este dia __12_____  de ___febrero__________, 2019.) 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Mayor Lee Pettle  
Firma Del Alcalde  

 
 
Instruction Note: A copy of this election order must be delivered to the County Clerk/Elections Administrator and Voter 
Registrar not later than 60 days before Election Day. 
 
Nota de instrucción: Se deberá entregar una copia de esta orden de elección al/a la Secretario(a) del Condado/Administrador(a) 
de Elecciones y el/la Registrador(a) de Votantes a más tardar 60 días antes del día de elección. 
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THE STATE OF TEXAS             CONTRACT FOR                      

COUNTY OF COLLIN  § 
CITY OF PARKER         ELECTION SERVICES 
 
 BY THE TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT made and entered into by and 
between the CITY OF PARKER, hereinafter referred to as the "CITY," and BRUCE 
SHERBET, Elections Administrator of Collin County, Texas, hereinafter referred to as 
"Contracting Officer," pursuant to the authority in Subchapter D, Section 31.092, of 
Chapter 31, of the Texas Election Code, agree to the following particulars in regard to 
coordination, supervision and running of the City’s May 4, 2019 General Election and a 
City Runoff Election, if necessary, on June 8, 2019.  An additional cost estimate, early 
voting calendar, and Election Day polling place schedule will be prepared should a 
Runoff Election be necessary. 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants 
and promises hereinafter set out.  IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
I. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF CONTRACTING OFFICER.  The Contracting 
Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the 
following services and equipment: 
 
 A.  The Contracting Officer shall arrange for appointment, notification 
(including writ of election), training and compensation of all presiding judges, alternate 
judges, the judge of the Central Counting Station and judge of the Early Voting Ballot 
Board. 
   
  a. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for notification of 

each Election Day and Early Voting presiding judge and alternate judge of 
his or her appointment.   The recommendations of the City will be the 
accepted guidelines for the number of clerks secured to work in each Vote 
Center.  The presiding election judge of each Vote Center, however, will 
use his/her discretion to determine when additional manpower is needed 
during peak voting hours.   The Contracting Officer will determine the 
number of clerks to work in the Central Counting Station and the number 
of clerks to work on the Ballot Board.  Election judges shall be secured by 
the Contracting Officer with the approval of the City. 
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  b. Election judges shall attend the Contracting Officer's school of 
instruction (Elections Seminar); calendar will be provided. 

   
  c. Election judges shall be responsible for picking up from and 

returning election supplies to the county election warehouse located at 
2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102, McKinney.  Compensation for this pickup 
and delivery of supplies will be $25.00. 

   
  d. The Contracting Officer shall compensate each election judge and  

  worker.  Each judge shall receive $12.00 per hour for services rendered.   

  Each alternate judge and clerk shall receive $10.00 per hour for services  

  rendered.  Overtime will be paid to each person working over 40 hours per 

  week. 

 

B. The Contracting Officer shall procure, prepare, and distribute voting 
machines, election kits and election supplies. 
 

a. The Contracting Officer shall secure election kits which   
 include the legal documentation required to hold an election and all  
 supplies including locks, pens, magic markers, etc.   

  
b. The Contracting Officer shall secure all tables, chairs, and legal 
documentation required to run the Central Counting Station. 
 
c. The Contracting Officer shall provide all lists of registered voters 
required for use on Election Day and for the early voting period required 
by law.   

 
  d. The Contracting Officer shall procure and arrange for the   
  distribution of all election equipment and supplies required to hold an  
  election. 

1. Equipment includes the rental of voting machines, ADA 
compliance headphones and keypads (1 per site), transfer cases, 
voting signs and election supply cabinets.  
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2. Supplies include smart cards, sample ballots, provisional 
forms, maps, labels, pens, tape, markers, etc. 

 
C. The Contracting Officer, Bruce Sherbet, shall be appointed the Early 

Voting Clerk by the City. 
 
  a. The Contracting Officer shall supervise and conduct Early Voting  
  by mail and in person and shall secure personnel to serve as Early Voting  
  Deputies. 
 

b. Early Voting by personal appearance for the City's May 4, 2019, 

General Election shall be conducted during the time period and at the 

locations listed in Exhibit “A”, attached and incorporated by reference into 

this contract. 

 

  c. All applications for an Early Voting mail ballot shall be received  

  and processed by the Collin County Elections Administration Office, 

  2010 Redbud Blvd., Suite 102, McKinney, Texas 75069. 
 

1. Application for mail ballots erroneously mailed to the City 

shall immediately be faxed to the Contracting Officer for timely 

processing.  The original application shall then be forwarded to the 

Contracting Officer for proper retention. 

 
   2. All Federal Post Card Applicants (FPCA) will be sent a  
   mail ballot.  No postage is required. 
 

d. All Early Voting ballots (those cast by mail and those cast by 
personal appearance) shall be prepared for count by the Early Voting 
Ballot Board in accordance with Section 87.000 of the Texas Election 
Code.  The presiding judge of this Board shall be appointed by the 
Contracting Officer.   
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 D. The Contracting Officer shall arrange for the use of all Election Day Vote 
Centers.  The City shall assume the responsibility of remitting the cost of all employee 
services required to provide access, provide security or provide custodial services for the 
Vote Centers.  The Election Day Vote Centers are listed in Exhibit “B”, attached and 
incorporated by reference into this contract. 
 
 E. The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for establishing and operating 
the Central Counting Station to receive and tabulate the voted ballots in accordance with 
Section 127.001 of the Election Code and of this agreement.  Counting Station Manager 
and Central Count Judge shall be Bruce Sherbet.  The Tabulation Supervisor shall be 
Patty Seals. 
 
  a. The Tabulation Supervisor shall prepare, test and run the county's  
  tabulation system in accordance with statutory requirements and county  
  policies, under the auspices of the Contracting Officer. 
 

b. The Public Logic and Accuracy Test of the electronic voting 
system shall be conducted. 

 
c. Election night reports will be available to the City at the Central 
Counting Station on election night.  Provisional ballots will be tabulated 
after election night in accordance with law.     

 
d. The Contracting Officer shall prepare the unofficial canvass report 
after all precincts have been counted, and will provide a copy of the 
unofficial canvass to the City as soon as possible after all returns have 
been tallied. 

 
e. The Contracting Officer shall be appointed the custodian of the 
voted ballots and shall retain all election material for a period of 22 
months.   

1. Pending no litigation and as prescribed by law, the voted 
ballots shall be shredded 22 months after the election. 
 
2. The City can obtain the list of registered voters from the 
Elections Administration Office after this retention period.  
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Pending no litigation and if the City does not request the lists, the 
Contracting Officer shall destroy them. 

 
f. The Contracting Officer shall conduct a manual count as  
prescribed by Section 127.201 of the Texas Election Code and submit a 
written report to the City in a timely manner.  The Secretary of State may 
waive this requirement.  If applicable, a written report shall be submitted 
to the Secretary of State as required by Section 127.201(E) of the 
aforementioned code. 
 

 
II. DUTIES AND SERVICES OF THE CITY.  The City shall assume the 
following responsibilities: 
 

A. The City shall prepare the election orders, resolutions, notices, official  
canvass and other pertinent documents for adoption by the appropriate office or body.  
The City assumes the responsibility of posting all notices and likewise promoting the 
schedules for Early Voting and Election Day. 
   

B. The City shall provide the Contracting Officer with an updated map and 
street index of their jurisdiction in an electronic (shape file preferred) or printed format as 
soon as possible but no later than Friday, March 8, 2019. 
  

C. The City shall procure and provide the Contracting Officer with the ballot 
layout and Spanish interpretation in an electronic format. 
 

a. The City shall deliver to the Contracting Officer as soon as 
possible, but no later than 5:00 PM Thursday, February 21, 2019, the 
official wording for the City's May 4, 2019, General Election.   

 
b.       The City shall approve the "blue line" ballot format prior to the  
final printing. 
 

D. The City shall post the publication of election notice by the proper 
methods with the proper media. 
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 E. The City shall compensate the Contracting Officer for any additional 
verified cost incurred in the process of running this election or for a manual count this 
election may require, consistent with charges and hourly rates shown on Exhibit “C” for 
required services. 
 
 F. The City shall pay the Contracting Officer 90% of the estimated cost to 
run the said election prior to Friday, April 5, 2019.  The Contracting Officer shall place 
the funds in a "contract fund" as prescribed by Section 31.100 of the Texas Election 
Code.  The Deposit should be delivered within the mandatory time frame to: 
 
    Collin County Treasury 
    2300 Bloomdale Rd. #3138 
    McKinney, Texas 75071 
 
Made payable to: “Collin County Treasury” with the note “for election services” included 
with check documentation. 
 

G.   The City shall pay the cost of conducting said election, less partial  
payment, including the 10% administrative fee, pursuant to the Texas Election Code, 
Section 31.100, within 30 days from the date of final billing. 
 
III. COST OF SERVICES. See Exhibit “C.” 
 
IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
 
 A. Nothing contained in this contract shall authorize or permit a change in the 
officer with whom or the place at which any document or record relating to the City's 
May 4, 2019, General Election is to be filed or the place at which any function is to be 
carried out, or any nontransferable functions specified under Section 31.096 of the Texas 
Election Code. 
 
 B. Upon request, the Contracting Officer will provide copies of all invoices 
and other charges received in the process of running said election for the City. 
 
 C. If the City cancels their election pursuant to Section 2.053 of the Texas 
Election Code, the Contracting Officer shall be paid a contract preparation fee of $75.  An 
entity canceling an election will not be liable for any further costs incurred by the 
Contracting Officer in conducting the May 4, 2019, General Election.  Tabulation and 
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programming costs shall be shared equally between the number of entities holding and 
election.  Centralized costs will be determined based on voter registration per jurisdiction 
holding a May 4, 2019, General Election. 
 

D. The Contracting Officer shall file copies of this contract with the County  
Judge and the County Auditor of Collin County, Texas. 
 
 
WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE         DAY OF                  2019. 
 
 
     
 Bruce Sherbet 
      Collin County, Texas 
 
 
WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE           DAY OF           2019. 
 
 
By:___________________________  Attest:____________________________ 
       Lee Pettle, Mayor                                                Luke B. Olson, City Administrator 
       City of Parker               City of Parker    
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      Exhibit “A”         
 

MAY 4, 2019 
 

GENERAL ELECTION 
 

Early Voting Location and Hours 
City of Parker  

 
 

Polling Place Address  City 
Collin County Election Office 
(Main Early Voting Location) 

 2010 Redbud Blvd., #102                McKinney 

Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Road                   Parker 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
April 21 
 

April 22 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 23 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 24 
 
8am – 5pm 

April 25 
 
8am - 7pm 

April 26 
 
8am - 5pm 

April 27 
 
8am - 5pm 

April 28 
 
 

April 29 
 
7am – 7pm 

April 30 
 
7am – 7pm 

May 1 May 2 May 3 May 4 
7am – 7pm 
Election 
Day 

 

* City voters may vote at any of the additional Early Voting locations open under full 
contract services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 
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Exhibit “B” 

 
MAY 4, 2019  

 
GENERAL ELECTION 

 
Election Day Vote Center – City of Parker  

 
Precincts Location Address City 

   “VOTE  CENTER”         Parker City Hall 5700 E. Parker Road          Parker      
 
*City voters may vote at any of the additional Election Day Vote Centers open under full 
contract services with the Collin County Elections Administration. 
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Item _9_ 
C’Sec Use Only 

Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: February 12, 2019 

Budgeted Amount: 
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure: 

Prepared by:  City Attorney Shelby 

Estimated Cost: Date Prepared: February 5, 2019 

Exhibits: • Joint Election Agreement with Plano Independent School District
(PISD) and the Board of Trustees of Collin College District (the
College)

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE JOINT 
ELECTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PARKER (THE CITY), THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLANO INDEPENDENT 
SCHOOL DISTRICT (PISD), KNOWN AS (THE SCHOOL), AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF COLLIN COLLEGE DISTRICT (THE COLLEGE). [SHELBY] 

SUMMARY 

This joint election agreement between the City, Plano Independent School District 
(PISD) and the Board of Trustees of Collin College District authorizes the Mayor to 
execute said agreement for a joint election on May 4, 2019. 

POSSIBLE ACTION   

City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Date: 

City Attorney: Brandon S. Shelby Date: 02/07/2019 via email 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 



 
 

JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT 
 

between 
 

The City Council of the City of Parker (the City), the Board of Trustees of the 
Plano Independent School District (PISD), known as (the School), and the Board 
of Trustees of Collin College District (the College). 
 
 

BY THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, the City, the School and the College, do 
hereby agree, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Election Code, to hold a joint 
election for the General Election and Special Election should it be called, of the City 
and the General Election and Special Election should it be called, of the School District 
and the College to be held on Saturday, May 4, 2019.  The entities have contracted 
with the Collin County Elections Administrator (Election Administrator) to perform 
various duties and responsibilities on their behalf. 
 
The City, PISD and the College shall share equally in shared expenses applicable for 
the Election Day Vote Center at Parker City Hall.  Expenses include polling location 
costs, election officials, supplies, ballots and any other and all necessary expenses for 
the election upon receipt of satisfactory billing and invoices reflecting the total of such 
election.   
 
Tabulation and programming costs shall be shared equally between the number of 
entities holding an election on May 4, 2019.  Centralized costs will be determined based 
on voter registration per jurisdiction.  An entity canceling an election pursuant to Section 
2.053 of the Texas Election Code will not be liable for costs incurred by the Elections 
Administrator in conducting the May 4, 2019, Joint General & Special Election of the 
City, the School District and the College; they will be liable only for the contract 
preparation fee of $75.00. 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS in its 
meeting held the    day of    , 2019, and executed by its 
authorized representative. 
 
 
 
By:       Attest:      
      Lee Pettle, Mayor                                Luke B. Olson, City Administrator 
      City of Parker             City of Parker 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF THE PLANO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 
DISTRICT in its meeting held the     day of    , 2019, and 
executed by its authorized representative. 
 
 
By: ______                                  Attest:    __________ 
     Sara Bonser, Superintendent                              Missy Bender, Board President 
     Plano Independent School District           Plano Independent School District 
 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE TRUSTEES OF THE COLLIN COLLEGE DISTRICT in its 
meeting held the     day of    , 2019, and executed by its 
authorized representative. 
 
 
By:       Attest:    ______  
     H. Neil Matkin, Ed.D. District President                   Kim Davison, Chief of Staff  
     Collin College      Collin College 
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Mayor Pro Tem Raney 
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Exhibits: • City Attorney Brandon S. Shelby’s HRCC Dual Office Holding
Memo, dated February 6, 2019

AGENDA SUBJECT 

DISCUSSION/CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON HOME 
RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) GOAL FOR SELECTION OF HOME RULE 
COMMITTEE. [PETTLE] 
SUMMARY 
The City of Parker is to have a diverse committee that is representative of its citizens. 
This will consist of a year or greater of residency, be a manageable group size, and a 
representation of Parker citizens.   
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 

Inter – Office Use 
Approved by: 
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Date: 

City Attorney: Brandon S. Shelby Date: 02/07/2019 via email 

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 02/08/2019 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _10_ 

C’Sec Use Only 



Memorandum 

DATE: February 6, 2019 
TO: Luke Olson 
RE: Dual Office Holding – Home Rule Charter Commission 

Chapter 9 of the Local Government Code outlines the process of creating a home rule charter 
commission (HRCC).  The Code is silent on the necessary qualifications for a HRCC member and 
provides no guidance as to whether or not HRCC members may be citizens who also serve on 
another City board or commission.  

The Texas Constitution prohibits public officials from simultaneously serving on more than one 
“office of emolument.”   An emolument is a benefit that is received as compensation for 
services and includes salaries, fees of office, or other compensation—not including the 
reimbursement of actual expenses. The HRCC members will not receive any type of 
compensation for their service; therefore, the Constitution’s prohibition regarding offices of 
emolument would not preclude service on the HRCC and other City boards or commissions.   

Dual office holding is also prohibited if the two positions are incompatible.  The doctrine of 
incompatibility —which applies to all public offices, whether paid or unpaid—heeds the 
mandate that no person can serve two masters; full allegiance is required to one or the other. 
Whether or not two offices are incompatible must be examined on a case by case basis.  That 
said, because of the nature of the HRCC, it is unlikely that a position on another board or 
commission would be incompatible.   

Lastly, serving on multiple boards or commissions may be prohibited by City policy or 
ordinance.  Interestingly, dual service is one of the many things that could be addressed in the 
charter of a home rule city.  In 2016, the City Council passed Resolution 2016-505 defining the 
selection policy for City boards and commissions. This resolution specifically prohibits 
simultaneous membership on more than one city board or commission.  The policy does not 
prohibit a council member from serving on another board or commission.  Council should 
adhere to this policy or pass a new resolution amending or repealing Resolution 2016-505. 
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